

English Islamic Text Reading

This textbook is a comprehensive guide that empowers readers to understand and engage with Islamic texts in English. Exploring various genres, the book teaches interpretation techniques for uncovering literal, inferential, and evaluative meanings. Beyond language, it emphasizes critical thinking and cultural insights, while practical applications equip readers for meaningful discussions and interfaith dialogue. Bridging language and spirituality, this guide enables readers to connect deeply with Islamic teachings, transcending linguistic barriers for a profound understanding of faith.

Tuning Ridha Addhiny, M.Pd., M. Hasan Nugroho,

English Islamic Text Reading

English Islamic Text Reading









Tuning Ridha Addhiny, M.Pd., M. Hasan Nugroho M. Rizal.

English Islamic Text Reading



ENGLISH ISLAMIC TEXT READING

Penulis:

Tuning Ridha Addhiny, M.Pd., M. Hasan Nugroho dan M. Rizal.

ISBN 978-623-8497-04-1

Editor:

Dr. Muhammad Thohri, S.S., M.Pd.

Layout:

Tim UIN Mataram Press

Desain Sampul:

Tim Creative UIN Mataram Press

Penerbit:

UIN Mataram Press

Redaksi:

Kampus II UIN Mataram (Gedung Research Center Lt. 1) Jl. Gajah Mada No. 100 Jempong Baru Kota Mataram – NTB 83116 Fax. (0370) 625337 Telp. 087753236499 Email: uinmatarampress@gmail.com

Distribusi:

CV. Pustaka Egaliter (Penerbit & Percetakan) Anggota IKAPI (No. 184/DIY/2023) E-mail: pustakaegaliter@gmail.com https://pustakaegaliter.com/

Cetakan Pertama, Desember 2023

Hak cipta dilindungi undang-undang Dilarang memperbanyak karya tulis ini dalam bentuk dan dengan cara apapun tanpa ijin tertulis dari penerbit.

Author's Preface

It is my pleasure to present this textbook on English text reading for Islamic teacher training students. In today's world, the ability to read and understand English texts is becoming increasingly important, and this is especially true for those who seek to teach Islam to English-speaking audiences.

This textbook is designed to equip Islamic educators with the necessary skills and techniques to effectively read and comprehend various types of English texts related to Islam. It covers topics such as the importance of reading, effective reading strategies, techniques for understanding difficult texts, and more.

As Muslims, it is our duty to seek knowledge and understand the الله صَلَّى اللهُ الله عَلَّى اللهُ teachings of our religion to live a life that is pleasing to As educators, it is our responsibility to convey this عَلَيْهِ وَسِلَّمَ knowledge to others clearly and effectively. The skills taught in this textbook will help us fulfill this duty and responsibility.

I would like to express my gratitude to all those who have الله صلَّى الله علم contributed to the development of this textbook. May reward them for their efforts and bless this work to be a عَلَيْهِ وَسَلَّمَ source of guidance and benefit for all those who engage with it. I pray that this textbook will be a means of increasing our knowledge and understanding of Islam in the English language and enable us to effectively teach and convey its teachings to others.

Abstract

The book "English Islamic Text Reading" serves as comprehensive guide for individuals seeking to enhance their proficiency in reading and comprehending Islamic texts in the English language. Through a systematic and structured approach, the book delves into various genres of English texts, providing readers with the tools to navigate and interpret texts that hold significance within the Islamic context.

The book is designed to cater to a diverse audience, including students, educators, and individuals interested in deepening their understanding of both English and Islamic teachings. It emphasizes the importance of fostering a deep connection between language acquisition and the comprehension of spiritual and religious content. By focusing on genres such as narrative, recount, descriptive, news items, and more, the book equips readers with the ability to decipher different textual formats while preserving the essence of Islamic values. It guides readers through the three levels of meaning literal, inferential, and evaluative – allowing them to grasp the depth and nuances of the texts.

In addition to honing language skills, the book encourages critical thinking and cultural awareness. It emphasizes the significance of understanding cultural contexts and perspectives, enriching the readers' ability to engage with diverse viewpoints within the

Islamic framework. "English Islamic Text Reading" also emphasizes the practical applications of the skills acquired. Readers are guided on how to analyze, synthesize, and discuss the content of the texts, facilitating the development of effective communication skills. The book recognizes the value of these skills for both personal and professional spheres, enabling individuals to contribute effectively to their communities and engage in interfaith dialogues.

Through its integration of language learning and spiritual understanding, "English Islamic Text Reading" aims to bridge the gap between linguistic competence and religious insight. As readers engage with this book, they embark on a journey to comprehend Islamic teachings in a profound and meaningful way, transcending linguistic barriers and connecting with the heart of the faith.

Contents

Author's Preface	iii
Abstract	v
Contents	vii
Intro to the textbook	1
1. Objectives	1
2. Learning Outcomes	2
3. Textbook Learning Outcomes	3
4. Reading Materials	3
5. General Directions	4
Chapter 1 Intro to Reading and Texts	6
 Strategies in Text Reading 	8
2. Skimming	8
3. Scanning	8
4. Active Reading	9
5. Previewing	9
6. Close Reading	9
7. Summary	17
8. Reflection	17
9. Sample Answers	19
Chapter 2 Narrative Text	20
1. Definition	21
2. Structure	22
3. Language Features	24
4. Example	26
5. Summary	28
6. Reflection	28
7. Sample Answers	30
Chapter 3 Anecdote Text	34
1. Definition	35
2. Structure	36
3. Language Features	37
4. Example	39
5. Summary	40

6. Reflection	41
7. Sample Answers	42
Chapter 4 Spoof Text	47
1. Definition	48
2. Structure	49
3. Language Features	50
4. Example	52
5. Summary	53
6. Reflection	54
7. Sample Answers	54
Chapter 5 Recount text	58
1. Definition	59
2. Structure	60
3. Language Features	61
4. Example	63
5. Summary	65
6. Reflection	66
7. Sample Answers	66
Chapter 6 Descriptive Text	68
1. Definition	69
2. Structure	70
3. Language Features	71
4. Example	73
5. Summary	75
6. Reflection	76
7. Sample Answers	76
Chapter 7 Report Text	78
1. Definition	79
2. Structure	80
3. Language Features	82
4. Example	84
5. Summary	85
6. Reflection	86
7. Sample Answers	86

Chapt	ter 8 Explanation Text	88
	Definition	89
2.	Structure	90
3.	Language Features	91
4.	Example	93
5.	Summary	95
6.	Reflection	95
7.	Sample Answers	96
Chapt	ter 9 Analytical Exposition Text	98
1.	Definition	99
2.	Structure	100
3.	Language Features	101
	Example	103
	Summary	105
	Reflection	106
	Sample Answers	106
Chapt	ter 10 Hortatory Exposition Text	108
1.	Definition	109
2.	Structure	110
3.	Language Features	112
4.	Example	113
	Summary	115
6.	Reflection	116
7.	Sample Answers	116
Chapt	ter 11 Discussion Text	118
1.	Definition	119
2.	Structure	120
	Language Features	121
	Example	123
	Summary	125
	Reflection	126
7.	Sample Answers	126
Chapt	ter 12 News Item Text	129
1.	Definition	130
2.	Structure	131
3.	Language Features	133

4. Example	135
5. Summary	136
6. Reflection	137
7. Sample Answers	137
Chapter 13 Review Text	142
1. Definition	143
2. Structure	144
3. Language Features	146
4. Example	148
5. Summary	149
6. Reflection	150
7. Sample Answers	150
References	155
Glossary	161
Index	166
Authors' Biography	168

Intro to the textbook

In this textbook, students will learn to understand texts based on genre (narrative, recount, descriptive, procedure, news item, report, explanation, analytical exposition, hortatory exposition, discussion, and review) in three levels of meaning – literal, inferential, evaluation – and use such information to enrich their knowledge thus they will be useful for students' professional daily lives and their communities.

1. **Objectives**

The aims of learning English text reading for Islamic Teacher Training Students may include:

Improving English language proficiency

Through the practice of reading English texts, Islamic teacher training students can improve their English skills. such vocabulary, grammar, language as pronunciation, and comprehension.

Enhancing critical thinking skills

Reading English texts can help students develop critical thinking skills by analyzing and evaluating the content of the texts. They can also learn to express their opinions and ideas about the texts in English.

Increasing cultural awareness

By reading English texts, Islamic teacher training students can gain knowledge about different cultures, perspectives, and ways of life. This can help them better understand and communicate with people from different backgrounds.

Enhancing professional skills

English text reading can help Islamic teacher train students to develop skills that are essential for their profession, such as the ability to research and analyze educational materials written in English, communicate effectively with international colleagues, and write reports and papers in English.

Preparing for further education

Reading English texts can prepare Islamic teachers to train students for further education, such as pursuing advanced degrees or attending conferences and seminars that are conducted in English.

2. **Learning Outcomes**

Respecting the diversity of cultures, views, religions, and beliefs, and the opinions or original findings of others.

Internalizing academic values, norms, and ethics.

Demonstrating responsible attitudes towards work in the field of expertise independently.

Mastering general concepts, principles, and communication techniques for specific purposes.

Able to use at least one international language for oral and written communication.

Able to use the latest available technology to finish the work

3. **Textbook Learning Outcomes**

Able to understand the generic structure of different text genres.

Able to identify three levels of meanings –literal, inferential, and evaluation--in different kinds of texts.

Able to analyze the different text genres by making use of lexicogrammatical features.

Able to identify the social function of the texts.

4. **Reading Materials**

The following are the sources used in this textbook: (Ahmed, 2006, 2021; Ali, 2003; Bashir, 2015; Bolderston, 2008; Brown, 2014: Burke. 1979: Capri. 2013: Cunningham

Stanovich, 1998; Defri & Syafei, 2020; Djamdjuri & Hadi, 2021; Elia, 2018; Esposito, 2004; Fatima, 2012; Jameel, 2022; M. Khan, 2019; 2018; Klar, 2017; Laili & Muflihah, 2020; Latif, 2017; Majaj, 2011; Mufidah et al., 2022: Nasr. 1987: National Research Council. 1998: Nurlatifah & Yusuf, 2022; Park, 2011; Pressley & Allington, 2014; Rasinski, 2003; Rippin, 2014a, 2014b; RITONGA et al., 2019a, 2019b; Safi, 2018; Sari, 2020; Septiyana et al., 2022; Sun & Feng, 2009; Syukri et al., 2016; Torgesen, 2004; Utami et al., 2018; Vaughn & Fuchs, 2003; Walsh et al., 2020; Wang et al., 2016; Wijayanto, 2020a, 2020b; Wolf & Stoodley, 2008)

5. General Directions

Here are some general directions on how to use the textbook " The Art of English Text Reading in Islamic Religious Education: A Guide for Teacher Trainers":

Familiarize yourself with the textbook: Review the objectives, topics, and learning outcomes of the textbook. Understand the purpose of the textbook and how it fits into your overall learning goals.

Access the textbook materials: Access the textbook materials, which may include reading materials, videos, audio files, and quizzes. Ensure that you have all the necessary materials and equipment to access the textbook.

Read the texts carefully: Read the texts carefully and take notes on important ideas, concepts, and vocabulary. Use a dictionary or online translator to look up unfamiliar words and phrases.

Practice comprehension: After reading the texts, practice comprehension by answering questions, summarizing the main ideas, and analyzing the content. Compare your answers with the suggested answers to identify areas for improvement.

Participate in discussion forums: Participate in discussion forums or online chat groups to exchange ideas, opinions, and questions with other students and the instructor. Share your thoughts and perspectives on the texts and engage in respectful and constructive dialogue.

Seek feedback: Seek feedback from the instructor on your comprehension, writing, and speaking skills. Use the feedback to identify areas for improvement and to develop an action plan to enhance your skills (Capri, 2013).

Apply what you have learned: Apply what you have learned by practicing your English language skills in your daily life, such as by reading English books, listening to podcasts. watching English English movies. communicating with English-speaking colleagues.

Remember, the key to success in using the textbook "The Art of English Text Reading in Islamic Religious Education: A Guide for Teacher Trainers" is consistent practice and dedication to improving your English language skills.

Chapter 1

Intro to Reading and Texts

Text reading is the process of extracting meaning from written language. It is a fundamental skill that enables us to comprehend written texts, from simple sentences to complex academic articles, books, and other forms of written communication. Text reading involves a range of cognitive processes, including word recognition, sentence parsing, and comprehension.

There are different strategies that readers use to make sense of a text, depending on their purpose for reading and the complexity of the material. These strategies can include skimming, scanning, and detailed reading. Skimming involves quickly looking over a text to get a general idea of its content while scanning involves searching for specific information. Detailed reading involves carefully analyzing the text and its meaning.

Text reading is a critical skill for academic success, as it is the primary way in which students learn and engage with textbook material. It is also an essential skill for professional and personal communication, as many forms of communication rely on written text. Text reading is an essential skill for Islamic teacher trainers for several reasons:

Enhancing content knowledge

Islamic teacher trainers need to have a strong foundation in Islamic studies and pedagogy. Text reading can help them deepen their knowledge of Islamic content, such as the Qur'an and Hadith, as well as teaching methods and approaches (Ali, 2003).

Improving instructional effectiveness

Islamic teacher trainers are responsible for preparing future teachers to effectively teach Islamic studies. By reading and analyzing various instructional materials, such as textbooks, curricula, and teaching guides, they can improve their instructional strategies and help their trainees to be more effective in their teaching.

Keeping up-to-date with research

Islamic teacher trainers need to stay up-to-date with the latest research in Islamic studies and education. Text reading can help them keep abreast of new developments and trends in the field, as well as deepen their understanding of current issues and challenges facing Islamic education.

Enhancing critical thinking skills

Text reading can help Islamic teacher trainers develop critical thinking skills, which are essential for analyzing and evaluating the quality and reliability of different instructional materials. They can also apply these skills to help trainees Developing develop their critical thinking abilities. communication skills: Islamic teacher trainers need to be able to communicate effectively with their trainees. Text reading can help them improve their language and communication skills, as well as develop their ability to articulate complex concepts and ideas.

In summary, text reading is a vital skill for Islamic teacher trainers, as it can enhance their content knowledge, improve their instructional effectiveness, keep them up-to-date with research, develop their critical thinking and communication skills, and ultimately help them prepare effective and knowledgeable Islamic educators.

1. Strategies in Text Reading

There are various strategies that readers can use to make sense of a text, depending on their purpose and the complexity of the material. Here are some of the most common text-reading strategies:

2. **Skimming**

This involves quickly reading over a text to get a general idea of its content. Skimming is often used to preview a text, such as when deciding whether to read an article or book. When skimming, readers may focus on headings, subheadings, and bolded text to get an overview of the main ideas.

3. Scanning

This involves searching a text for specific information, such as a particular word or phrase. Scanning is useful when looking for a specific piece of information,

such as a phone number or date. When scanning, readers may move their eyes quickly over the text, focusing on key words and phrases.

4. **Active reading**

This involves engaging with a text by highlighting or underlining key points, taking notes, or asking questions. Active reading helps readers stay focused and retain information. This strategy is particularly useful for complex texts, such as academic articles and textbooks.

5. **Previewing**

This involves looking over a text before reading it in detail. Previewing can help readers get a sense of the structure of a text and identify key ideas. When previewing, readers may skim the introduction and conclusion, as well as headings and subheadings, to get an overview of the text.

Close reading 6.

This involves reading a text carefully and critically and analyzing the language and structure to gain a deeper understanding. Close reading is often used for complex texts, such as literature, philosophy, and academic articles. When close reading, readers may annotate the text, take notes, and ask questions to help them understand the material.

Overall, the key to effective text reading is to use a combination of strategies depending on the purpose of the reading and the complexity of the material.

Skimming

Skimming is a text-reading strategy that involves quickly looking over a text to get a general idea of its content. Skimming is particularly useful when previewing a text to determine whether it is relevant or interesting enough to read in detail.

As an example, regarding Islamic studies, let's say a teacher trainer is preparing for a training session on the concept of Tawheed in Islam. They have several articles and books to review before the session, but they are short on time. Instead of reading each text in detail, the teacher trainer could use skimming to quickly preview the content of each text and decide which ones to focus on.

To skim the texts, the teacher trainer would start by looking at the headings and subheadings, which provide a quick overview of the main topics covered in each text. For example, one article might have the heading "The Importance of Tawheed in Islamic Belief," while another might have the subheading "The Different Types of Tawheed in Islam." These headings give the trainer a general idea of what each text is about.

Next, the trainer might move on to the first and last paragraphs of each text, which often contain important information about the author's main argument or thesis. For example, in the first paragraph of the article on the importance of Tawheed, the author might state that Tawheed is the foundation of Islamic belief and practice. In the last paragraph of the article on the different types of Tawheed, the author might summarize the three different types of *Tawheed* and their significance.

By skimming the headings, subheadings, and first and last paragraphs of each text, the teacher trainer can quickly get a general idea of the main concepts and arguments presented in each text. Based on this preview, the trainer can then decide which texts to read in detail and which ones to set aside for later.

Scanning

Scanning is a text-reading strategy that involves searching a text for specific information, such as a particular word, phrase, or concept. Scanning is particularly useful when looking for specific information or details within a larger text.

As an example, regarding Islamic studies, let's say a teacher trainer is preparing a lesson on Islamic fasting and needs to find the specific verse in the Quran that prescribes fasting. Rather than reading the entire Quran, the teacher trainer can use scanning to quickly locate the relevant verse.

To scan the Quran for the verse on fasting, the teacher trainer would start by focusing on the index or table of contents, which lists the chapters (surahs) and verses (ayahs) in the Quran. They would then locate the chapter on fasting, which is Surah Al-Bagarah (The Cow), and the verse on fasting, which is Ayah 183.

This verse prescribes fasting during the month of Ramadan.

Once the teacher trainer has located the relevant verse, they can then read it in context and use it to prepare their lesson on Islamic fasting. This example illustrates how scanning can save time and help locate specific information within a larger text.

Another example of scanning in Islamic studies could be searching for Hadiths related to a specific topic, such as prayer or charity. The teacher trainer could use a Hadith database or collection and search for specific keywords or phrases related to the topic, such as "prayer" or "charity." The scanning strategy would allow the trainer to quickly locate the Hadiths that are relevant to their lesson and incorporate them into their teaching materials.

Active Reading

Active reading is a text-reading strategy that involves engaging with a text by asking questions, making connections, and evaluating the author's arguments and evidence. Active reading is particularly useful for comprehending complex or challenging texts and developing critical thinking skills.

As an example, regarding Islamic studies, let's say a teacher trainer is reading an academic article on the role of women in Islam. To actively read the article, the teacher trainer could use the following strategies:

Preview the text

Before reading the article, the teacher trainer could preview it by looking at the headings, subheadings, and other organizational features to get a general idea of the structure and content of the article.

Ask questions

As the teacher trainer reads the article, they could ask themselves questions about the author's arguments and evidence. For example, they could ask, "What evidence does the author provide to support their claims about the role of women in Islam?" or "What assumptions is the author making about gender roles in Islamic societies?"

Make connections

The teacher trainer could also make connections between the article and their own experiences and knowledge of Islamic history and culture. For example, they could compare the author's arguments to their understanding of the Quran and Hadith, or they could think about how the author's arguments relate to current debates and discussions about women's rights in Islamic societies.

Evaluate the author's arguments

Finally, the teacher trainer could evaluate the author's arguments by considering their strengths and weaknesses. For example, they could assess the quality and relevance of the author's evidence, or they could consider whether the author's assumptions and biases are reflected in their arguments.

By actively reading the article on the role of women in Islam, the teacher trainer can develop a deeper understanding of the author's arguments and evidence and develop critical thinking skills that can be applied to other texts and contexts in Islamic studies (Ahmed, 2006, 2021).

Previewing

Previewing is a text-reading strategy that involves getting a general idea of the structure and content of a text before reading it in detail. Previewing can help readers identify key ideas, anticipate the organization of the text, and make predictions about the content.

As an example, regarding Islamic studies, let's say a teacher trainer is preparing to read a chapter on the life of Prophet Muhammad in a history textbook (Bashir, 2015). To preview the chapter, the teacher trainer could use the following strategies:

Read the title and headings

The teacher trainer could start by reading the title and headings of the chapter to get a general idea of the topic and organization of the text. Skim the text: The teacher trainer could skim the chapter by reading the first and last paragraphs of each section to get a general idea of the content and structure of the chapter.

Look at the visuals:

The teacher trainer could look at any visuals, such as maps, diagrams, or images, to get a sense of the content and context of the chapter.

Read the summary or conclusion

Finally, the teacher trainer could read the summary or conclusion of the chapter to get a sense of the main ideas and arguments presented in the text.

By previewing the chapter on the life of Prophet Muhammad, the teacher trainer can identify key ideas and anticipate the organization of the text, which can help them better understand and retain the information presented in the chapter. For example, by previewing the chapter, the teacher trainer may notice that the author emphasizes the Prophet's role as a religious leader and political figure, which can inform their teaching and help them prepare their lesson on Islamic history.

Close Reading

Close reading is a text-reading strategy that involves reading a text carefully and critically, focusing on the author's language, style, and use of literary devices. Close reading is particularly useful for analyzing literary texts, but it can also be applied to other types of texts, including religious texts in Islamic studies.

As an example, regarding Islamic studies, let's say a teacher trainer is conducting a close reading of a Quranic verse. To conduct a close reading of the verse, the teacher trainer could use the following strategies:

Read the verse multiple times: The teacher trainer could read the verse multiple times to get a sense of the language, style, and structure of the verse. Identify literary devices: The teacher trainer could identify any literary devices used in the verse, such as metaphors, similes, or allusions, and consider how they contribute to the meaning and effect of the verse.

Analyze the language and style: The teacher trainer could analyze the language and style of the verse, considering the use of specific words, sentence structures, and rhetorical devices, and how they contribute to the overall meaning and effect of the verse.

Consider the historical and cultural context: The teacher trainer could consider the historical and cultural context in which the verse was written and how it may have influenced the author's language, style, and use of literary devices.

By conducting a close reading of the Quranic verse, the teacher trainer can develop a deeper understanding of the meaning and significance of the verse and how it contributes to Islamic theology and practice. For example, by analyzing the language and style of the verse, the teacher trainer may notice that the author uses vivid imagery and metaphors to convey the idea of divine mercy, which can inform their teaching and help them explain this concept to their students.

7. Summary

Text reading is an essential skill for Islamic teacher trainers, as it enables them to understand and analyze religious texts, develop insights into Islamic theology and practice, and prepare effective lessons for their students. Effective text-reading strategies for Islamic teacher trainers include skimming, scanning, active reading, previewing, and close reading. Skimming and useful for quickly finding scanning are specific information, while active reading involves engaging with the text and making connections to prior knowledge. Previewing helps identify key ideas and anticipate the organization of a text, while close reading involves analyzing the language, style, and use of literary devices in a text. By mastering these strategies, Islamic teacher trainers can develop a deep understanding of religious texts and effectively communicate this knowledge to their students.

Reflection 8.

In Islamic Religious Education, it is important to be able to read and understand different types of texts related to Islam. For this assignment, you will practice different reading techniques and write a paragraph on a topic related to Islam.

Instructions:

Choose a text: Choose an English text related to Islam, such as an article or a book chapter.

Skim the text: Read the text quickly to get an overview of its main ideas and structure

Scan the text: Scan the text to find specific information related to your topic. Highlight or take notes on any relevant information you find.

Close read a section of the text: Choose a section of the text and read it closely, paying attention to its language and structure.

Write a paragraph: Using the information you gathered from skimming, scanning, and close reading, write a paragraph on a topic related to Islam. Make sure to include a clear topic sentence and supporting evidence from the text.

Requirements:

Your paragraph should be at least 5-6 sentences long.

Your paragraph should include a clear topic sentence and supporting evidence from the text.

Your paragraph should demonstrate the use of different reading techniques, such as skimming, scanning, close reading, and so forth.

9. Sample Answers

Topic: The Importance of Zakat in Islam

Zakat is one of the five pillars of Islam and plays a crucial role in the life of a Muslim. Skimming through the text "The Five Pillars of Islam" by Sayyid Abul Ala Maududi, we learn that Zakat is an obligation for Muslims who are financially able to pay it. Scanning through the same text, we find that Zakat is intended to purify a Muslim's wealth and promote social justice by redistributing wealth to those in need. A close reading of the text reveals that Zakat is not just a financial obligation, but also a spiritual one. By giving Zakat, Muslims demonstrate their commitment to God and their desire to help those in need. Overall, Zakat is an essential part of Islamic practice and serves as a reminder of the importance of generosity and compassion in the Islamic faith.

Chapter 2

Narrative Text

The narrative text is an important part of Islamic education, as it has been used for centuries to teach religious and moral values. For Islamic teacher training students, the study of narrative text is essential for several reasons. Firstly, a narrative text provides a powerful tool for teaching moral and ethical values. Many stories in Islamic literature are designed to convey important lessons and teachings, and students who are familiar with these narratives can use them to inspire and motivate their students

Secondly, narrative text can help students develop their critical thinking and analysis skills. As students read and analyze different stories, they are forced to think deeply about the messages and themes contained within them. This type of analysis can help students to better understand the complexities of Islamic teachings and to develop a deeper appreciation for the rich history and traditions of the religion.

Thirdly, narrative text can help students develop their writing and communication skills. As students read and analyze different stories, they are exposed to a wide range of writing styles and techniques. This exposure can help students to develop their writing skills, as well as their ability to communicate complex ideas clearly and concisely.

Overall, the study of narrative text is an important part of Islamic education and is essential for the development of Islamic teacher training students. By studying different stories and narratives, students can gain a deeper understanding of Islamic teachings, develop their critical thinking skills, and improve their writing and communication abilities.

Definition 1.

A narrative text is a form of writing that tells a story or recounts a series of events, experiences, or emotions. It can be based on real-life events, such as a personal experience or a historical event, or it can be entirely fictional, such as a fairy tale or a science fiction story. Narrative texts can take various forms, including novels, short stories, memoirs, autobiographies, myths, and legends.

One of the key features of narrative text is its use of a plot. The plot refers to the sequence of events that make up the story. Typically, a narrative text has a beginning, middle, and end, with the plot unfolding through a series of conflicts, obstacles, and resolutions. This creates a sense of tension and suspense that engages the reader and keeps them interested in the story.

Another important aspect of narrative text is its use of characterization. Characters are the people or animals that are involved in the story. They can be fictional or

real, and their personalities, motivations, and actions play a crucial role in driving the plot forward. Through characterization, readers can empathize with characters, understand their perspectives, and feel invested in their fate

The narrative text also makes use of various literary devices to create an engaging and compelling story. These may include figurative languages, such as similes, which can metaphors and create vivid descriptions and add depth to the story. Dialogue is another important device, as it allows characters to interact with each other and reveal their personalities and motivations. The use of sensory details, such as descriptions of sights, sounds, and smells, can help to immerse the reader in the story and create a more vivid sense of place.

In summary, narrative text is a form of writing that tells a story or series of events. It uses plot, characterization, and literary devices to engage the reader and create an immersive experience. Narrative text can be fictional or non-fictional and can take various forms, including novels, short stories, and memoirs.

2. Structure

A narrative text is a type of text that tells a story or series of events that happen to the characters in the story. The structure of a narrative text is crucial to the way the story is presented to the reader. A well-structured narrative can draw the reader in and engage them emotionally with the characters and events of the story.

The structure of a narrative text typically includes:

Orientation

The orientation sets the scene and introduces the characters in the story. It provides background information about the setting, time, place, and characters. In this section, the writer introduces the problem or the conflict in the story.

Complication

This section of the story is where the main problem or conflict is introduced. The complication is the main event that sets the story in motion. It can be a problem, a challenge, or an obstacle that the main character has to overcome.

Rising action

The rising action is the series of events that follow the complication. This section builds tension and suspense as the main character tries to overcome the problem or conflict. The rising action often includes obstacles and challenges that the main character has to face.

Climax

The climax is the highest point of tension in the story. It is the turning point where the main character faces the ultimate challenge or obstacle. In this section, the main character confronts and overcomes the problem or conflict. The climax often reveals an important lesson or insight that the main character has learned.

Falling action

The falling action is the aftermath of the climax. It shows the consequences of the main character's actions and the resolution of the conflict. This section ties up any loose ends in the story.

Resolution

The resolution is the end of the story. It shows how the main character has changed and grown throughout the story. The resolution often includes a moral or a lesson that the reader can take away from the story.

The structure of a narrative text is important because it provides a framework for the story. It helps the writer to organize their ideas and present them clearly and engagingly. A well-structured narrative can draw the reader in and keep them engaged throughout the story.

3. **Language Features**

A narrative text is characterized by its use of language features that help to create a story and convey emotions, experiences, and actions to the reader. Some of the language features of a narrative text include:

Imagery

The use of sensory details creates mental images that help the reader visualize the scene and characters.

Figurative language

The use of figures of speech such as metaphors, similes, and personification creates vivid descriptions and adds depth to the story. Dialogue: The use of conversation between characters to reveal their personalities and advance the plot.

Point of view

The perspective from which the story is told can be first-person, second-person, or third-person.

Chronological order

The order in which events occur in the story is typically structured around a plot with an exposition, rising action, climax, falling action, and resolution.

Flashbacks and foreshadowing

The use of flashbacks to provide context and background information, and foreshadowing to hint at future events and create suspense.

Repetition

The repeated use of words, phrases, or motifs to emphasize key ideas and create a sense of unity and coherence.

Tone

The attitude or mood conveyed by the author through word choice, sentence structure, and other literary devices

These language features work together to create a rich and engaging narrative that captures the reader's imagination and emotions.

4. **Example**

Title: My Journey as an Islamic Teacher Trainer Student

Introduction: As an Islamic teacher trainer student. I am passionate about the role I play in shaping the future of Islamic education in Indonesia. Throughout my journey, I have encountered various challenges and experiences that have shaped my identity as a teacher trainer. This narrative text aims to share my journey, including the motivations that led me to pursue this field, the challenges I faced, and the strategies I used to overcome those challenges.

Body: I was first introduced to the field of Islamic education when I was studying in a pesantren (Islamic boarding school) in my hometown. I was fascinated by the way our teachers were able to teach Islamic subjects with passion and enthusiasm, and I knew from that moment on that I wanted to become an Islamic teacher myself. After completing my high school education, I enrolled in a university program to become an Islamic teacher trainer.

During my studies, I faced various challenges. The workload was heavy, and I often found it difficult to balance my academic and personal life. Financial constraints also made it challenging for me to continue my studies, as I had to work part-time to support myself. Despite these challenges, I remained motivated and determined to become a successful Islamic teacher trainer. To overcome these challenges, I used various strategies. I learned how to manage my time effectively, setting aside specific hours each day to study, work, and spend time with family and friends. I also sought social support from my classmates, family, and friends, who encouraged me to keep pursuing my dreams. Additionally, I found alternative sources of income, such as offering private tutoring services to earn extra money to support my studies

Conclusion: Looking back on my journey as an Islamic teacher trainer student, I am grateful for the experiences and challenges that have shaped my identity as a teacher trainer. The passion and motivation that led me to pursue this field have kept me going, even during the toughest times. I hope that my journey can inspire other Islamic teacher-training students to stay motivated and determined in their pursuit of becoming successful teacher trainers.

5. Summary

A narrative text is a type of text that tells a story, either fictional or based on real events. This type of text typically has a beginning, middle, and end, and may feature characters, a setting, a plot, and a theme. In an Islamic context, narrative text may be used to convey moral lessons or to illustrate the teachings of Islam. Examples of narrative text in an Islamic context may include stories from the life of the Prophet Muhammad, the companions of the Prophet, or other historical figures in Islamic history. Islam teacher training students may use narrative text to teach their students about Islamic values and principles, as well as to engage their students' imagination and interest. By incorporating narrative text into their lessons, teachers can help their students develop a deeper understanding and appreciation of Islam, and help to inspire them to live according to Islamic principles in their own lives.

6. Reflection

Assignment:

Analyzing a Narrative Text in Islamic Religious Education

Narrative texts play an important role in Islamic Religious Education, as they provide examples and stories that illustrate Islamic teachings and values. For this assignment, you will analyze a narrative text from Islamic tradition and write a brief reflection on its significance. Instructions:

Choose a narrative text: Choose a narrative text from the Islamic tradition, such as a story from the Quran or a Hadith

Identify the key themes: Identify the key themes or lessons that the narrative text conveys. What messages or values does the text communicate?

Analyze the characters: Analyze the characters in the narrative text. What are their motivations and actions? How do they relate to the themes of the text?

Consider the historical and cultural context: Consider the historical and cultural context in which the narrative text was created. How does this context inform the themes and messages of the text?

Write a reflection: Reflect on the significance of the narrative text. What can we learn from this text? How does it relate to our understanding of Islam and its teachings?

Requirements:

Your reflection should be at least 150 words long.

Your reflection should demonstrate an understanding of the narrative text and its significance in Islamic tradition.

7. **Sample Answers**

Text Sample

The story of Yusuf (Joseph) is a captivating and instructive narrative presented in the Quran, spanning from Surah Yusuf (Chapter 12) to Surah Al-Bagarah (Chapter 2), verses 102-111. This story carries a wealth of lessons and insights, delving into family dynamics, betrayal, patience, and the ultimate wisdom of the Divine.

Yusuf, the son of Prophet Ya'qub (Jacob), was cherished by his father for his wisdom and piety. This affection, however, stoked jealousy among his older brothers. Envious and resentful, they plotted to remove Yusuf from their midst, ultimately deceiving their father into believing that he had been devoured by a wolf after being thrown into a well. Subsequently, Yusuf was discovered and sold into slavery in Egypt, where he ended up in the service of Aziz (Potiphar), a high-ranking official. Despite the adversities, Yusuf's unwavering piety and integrity shone through. His refusal of Zuleikha's advances, Aziz's wife, led to false accusations and his imprisonment.

Yet, even in prison, Yusuf's qualities came to light as he accurately interpreted the dreams of his fellow inmates, a cupbearer, and a baker. When the cupbearer was released and later gained a position of influence in Pharaoh's court, he remembered Yusuf's gift.

When Pharaoh experienced a perplexing dream, cupbearer recommended Yusuf's interpretation the abilities. Yusuf correctly deciphered the dream, foretelling seven years of abundance followed by seven years of famine. Impressed, Pharaoh appointed Yusuf as a highranking minister, assigning him the task of managing the impending crisis.

As the famine struck, Yusuf's brothers journeyed to Egypt in search of sustenance. Unbeknownst to them, they stood before Yusuf, unrecognizable due to the passage of time and his elevated position. To test their sincerity, Yusuf revealed his true identity only after they exhibited remorse and a genuine change of heart.

The story culminated in a poignant family reunion, as Yusuf forgave his brothers and welcomed them to settle in Egypt to escape the famine's grasp. The reconciliation brought immense joy and healing to the family, serving as a powerful reminder of the themes of forgiveness and redemption.

within the narrative are profound lessons that resonate deeply within Islamic teachings. The story underscores the significance of patience, trust in Allah's plan, and unwavering resolve in the face of adversity. Yusuf's unwavering resistance against temptation, his eventual forgiveness of his brothers, and his ascendancy to a position of power serve as exemplars of righteousness and humility.

Moreover, the story of Yusuf imparts spiritual insights, delving into the depths of his faith and his capacity to navigate trials while maintaining devotion to Allah. His journey also underscores the concept of divine wisdom, illustrating how seemingly adverse events can yield positive outcomes as per Allah's overarching design.

In conclusion, the story of Yusuf in the Quran captivates with its intricate details and timeless messages. It teaches invaluable moral and spiritual lessons, emphasizing the enduring importance of patience, trust, and submission to Allah's divine plan. It stands as a cherished narrative in Islamic tradition, resonating through generations with its rich teachings.

Reflection on a Narrative Text in Islamic Religious Education

The story of Yusuf (Joseph) in the Quran is a powerful narrative text that conveys important themes and messages related to Islamic teachings and values. This story is particularly relevant to our understanding of patience, forgiveness, and the power of faith in overcoming adversity.

One of the key themes of the story is the importance of patience in the face of hardship. Yusuf faced many trials and tribulations, including being thrown into a well and sold into slavery. However, he remained patient and steadfast in his faith, ultimately rising to a position of power and influence.

Another important theme of the story is forgiveness. Despite being betrayed by his brothers and wrongfully imprisoned, Yusuf forgave them and sought reconciliation. This demonstrates the power of forgiveness to heal wounds and bring people together.

The characters in the story of Yusuf are complex and nuanced, each with their motivations and actions. Yusuf himself is a model of strength and perseverance, while his brothers serve as cautionary tales about envy and greed.

Finally, the historical and cultural context in which the story was created informs its themes and messages. The story of Yusuf was revealed at a time when the early Muslim community was facing persecution and hardship. The story serves as a reminder of the power of faith and patience in overcoming adversity and finding strength in difficult times.

Overall, the story of Yusuf is a powerful narrative text that conveys important lessons and values related to Islamic teachings. It serves as a source of inspiration and guidance for Muslims seeking to live their lives under Islamic principles.

Chapter 3

Anecdote Text

Anecdote text is a type of narrative that tells a brief and often humorous story that teaches a moral lesson or makes a point. For Islamic teacher training students, the study of anecdote text is important for several reasons. Firstly, anecdote text provides a unique and engaging way to convey complex ideas and concepts. By using stories and anecdotes, teachers can make difficult concepts more accessible and relatable to their students. This can help students to better understand and retain the information being taught.

Secondly, anecdote texts can help students develop their critical thinking and analysis skills. As students read and analyze different anecdotes, they are forced to think deeply about the messages and themes contained within them. This type of analysis can help students to better understand the nuances and complexities of Islamic teachings and to develop a deeper appreciation for the richness of the religion.

Thirdly, anecdote text can help students develop their writing and communication skills. As students read and analyze different anecdotes, they are exposed to a wide range of writing styles and techniques. This exposure can help students to develop their writing skills, as well as their ability to communicate complex ideas clearly and concisely.

Overall, the study of anecdote text is an important part of Islamic education and is essential for the development of Islamic teacher training students. By studying different stories and anecdotes, students can gain a deeper understanding of Islamic teachings, develop their critical thinking skills, and improve their writing and communication abilities.

1. Definition

Anecdote text is a type of text that tells a short and humorous story about real-life events, experiences, or situations. It is usually written in a straightforward way, using everyday language that is easy to understand. The purpose of an anecdote is to entertain and engage the reader by sharing a personal story that is relatable or funny.

Anecdote text typically has a clear structure, consisting of an orientation, a series of events, and a conclusion. In the orientation, the writer introduces the setting and characters of the story, as well as the situation or problem that the story will address. The events of the story then follow, building up to the climax or most important moment of the story.

Finally, the conclusion provides a resolution to the story and often includes a punchline or humorous twist. Anecdotes are often used in social situations to break the ice or to entertain others. They can also be used in writing, such as in personal narratives or memoirs, to add a personal touch and create a more engaging reading experience. In addition, anecdotes can be used in educational settings to help illustrate a point or concept, or to provide an example of a particular situation.

2. Structure

Anecdote text is a type of text that tells a funny or amusing story that is often based on personal experience. The purpose of anecdote text is to entertain the reader or listener with an engaging story.

The structure of anecdote text usually consists of three main parts: orientation, complication, and resolution.

Orientation

The orientation is the introductory part of the anecdote text where the author sets the scene by providing background information such as the time, place, and characters involved in the story. The orientation is important to help the reader understand the context of the story.

Complication

The complication is the main part of the anecdote text where the author presents the problem or conflict that occurs in the story. This part often involves unexpected events or a humorous twist that leads to a surprising outcome. The complication is part of the story that engages the reader and makes them want to know how the story will be resolved.

Resolution

The resolution is the final part of the anecdote text where the author provides a conclusion to the story. The resolution often includes the author's reflection on the experience and a moral lesson or takeaway that the reader can learn from the story. The resolution can also include a punchline or a final twist that adds to the humor or surprise of the story.

In summary, the structure of anecdote text consists of three parts: orientation, complication, and resolution. The orientation provides background information, the complication presents the problem or conflict, and the resolution provides a conclusion to the story, often with a moral lesson or a final twist. This structure is important to engage the reader and provide an entertaining and engaging story.

3. **Language Features**

An anecdote is a short narrative that is often humorous or entertaining and is used to convey a specific point or message. The language features of an anecdote text include:

Tone

The tone of an anecdote is often light-hearted and humorous, as the story is meant to be entertaining. The tone can also be ironic or sarcastic, depending on the message being conveyed.

Structure

Anecdotes typically have a clear beginning, middle, and end. They often start with an introduction that sets the scene and provides context for the story. The middle of the anecdote is where the action takes place, and the end provides a conclusion or a punchline.

Characterization

Anecdotes often feature vivid and memorable characters. The characters are usually exaggerated or stereotyped to make them more amusing or relatable to the reader.

Dialogue

Dialogue is often used in anecdotes to convey the words and actions of the characters. It can be used to reveal character traits or to move the story forward.

Imagery

Anecdotes often use descriptive language and vivid imagery to create a picture in the reader's mind (Cunningham & Stanovich, 1998). This can help to make the story more engaging and memorable.

Point of view

Anecdotes can be told from different points of view, including first person, second person, and third person. The choice of point of view can affect the tone and the way the story is perceived by the reader.

Overall, the language features of an anecdote text are designed to make the story engaging, entertaining, and memorable. By using humor, vivid characters, and descriptive language, an anecdote can convey a message or lesson in a way that is both enjoyable and effective.

Example Title 4.

The Importance of Passion in Teaching Islamic Education

Introduction

As an Islamic teacher trainer student, I have had various experiences that have taught me the importance of passion in teaching Islamic education. This anecdote text aims to share a personal experience that highlights the impact of passion in teaching.

Body

During my first year as an Islamic teacher trainer student, I had the opportunity to observe a seasoned Islamic teacher who had been teaching for over 20 years. I was struck by her passion for teaching and the way she was able to engage her students in the learning process. Her enthusiasm and energy were infectious, and I could see how much her students enjoyed being in her class.

One day, I asked her about the secret to her success as a teacher, and she told me that it was her passion for teaching that kept her going. She explained that when she first started teaching, she faced many challenges, including unmotivated students and a lack of resources. However, her passion for teaching and her belief in the importance of Islamic education kept her motivated, and she was able to overcome those challenges.

This conversation had a profound impact on me. It made me realize that passion is not just a nice-to-have quality in teaching, but it is essential for success. I began to reflect on my motivation for becoming an Islamic teacher trainer, and I realized that my passion for teaching was what led me to pursue this field.

Conclusion

As an Islamic teacher trainer student, I have learned that passion is a crucial ingredient for success in teaching. Teachers who are passionate about their work are more likely to engage their students, overcome challenges, and achieve their goals. This experience has reminded me of the importance of staying connected to my passion for teaching Islamic education, and it has inspired me to strive to become a passionate and effective teacher trainer.

5. Summary

Anecdote text is a type of text that tells a brief and amusing or interesting story that is often used to illustrate a point or make a moral lesson. In an Islamic context, anecdote text may be used to share stories of the Prophet Muhammad, the companions of the Prophet, or other notable figures in Islamic history. Islamic teacher training students may use anecdote text to teach their students important Islamic values and principles engagingly and memorably. By sharing anecdotes, teachers can make their lessons more interesting and relatable, and help their students to remember important lessons and teachings. Anecdotes can also serve as a powerful tool for inspiring students to live according to Islamic principles and values in their everyday lives.

Reflection Assignment: 6.

Analyzing an Anecdote Text in Islamic Religious Education

Anecdote texts are a common form of storytelling in Islamic tradition, providing examples and stories that illustrate Islamic teachings and values. For this assignment, you will analyze an anecdote text from Islamic tradition and write a brief reflection on its significance.

Instructions:

Choose an anecdote text: Choose an anecdote text from the Islamic tradition, such as a story from the life of the Prophet Muhammad (peace be upon him) or a story from the lives of the Companions.

Identify the key themes: Identify the key themes or lessons that the anecdote text conveys. What messages or values does the text communicate?

Analyze the characters: Analyze the characters in the anecdote text. What are their motivations and actions? How do they relate to the themes of the text?

Consider the historical and cultural context: Consider the historical and cultural context in which the anecdote text was created. How does this context inform the themes and messages of the text?

Write a reflection: Reflect on the significance of the anecdote text. What can we learn from this text? How does it relate to our understanding of Islam and its teachings?

Requirements:

Your reflection should be at least 150 words long.

Your reflection should demonstrate an understanding of the anecdote text and its significance in Islamic tradition.

7. Sample Answers

Text Sample

Abu Bakr (full name: Abu Bakr As-Siddig) holds a revered place in Islamic history as the first Caliph and a close companion of Prophet Muhammad. His life and contributions are significant not only for Muslims but for the entire world. Abu Bakr's profound devotion, unwavering faith, and selfless service have left an indelible mark on Islam.

Abu Bakr was born in Mecca around the year 573 CE to a respected and well-off family of the Quraysh tribe. He was known for his honesty, generosity, and wisdom even before embracing Islam. He had a close friendship with Prophet Muhammad and was one of the earliest converts to Islam, supporting the Prophet's mission from its inception.

As the first Caliph after the passing of Prophet Muhammad in 632 CE, Abu Bakr faced the formidable task of uniting the Muslim community and guiding them through a period of transition. His leadership during this time is characterized by his humility, sincerity, and dedication to upholding the teachings of Islam.

One of his significant achievements was the compilation of the Quran into a single written book to preserve its authenticity. Abu Bakr's most notable quality was his unshakable faith. He earned the title "As-Siddiq," which means "the Truthful" or "the Believer of Truth," because of his steadfast faith in the revelations and messages brought by Prophet Muhammad.

His trust in Allah's plan was unwavering, even in the face of adversity. He faced various challenges during his brief caliphate, including tribal disagreements and military conflicts. Notably, he successfully suppressed the Ridda (apostasy) wars, which aimed to restore tribal authority after the Prophet's passing.

His leadership played a pivotal role in maintaining the unity of the newly emerging Muslim community. Abu Bakr's tenure as Caliph lasted for approximately two years, ending with his passing in 634 CE. His leadership style was marked by consultation (shura), justice, and a commitment to the well-being of the Muslim community.

After his death, he was succeeded by Caliph Umar ibn Al-Khattab. The legacy of Abu Bakr is enduring. His life is a source of inspiration for Muslims worldwide, highlighting the importance of sincerity, humility, and devotion to Allah. His leadership during a critical period Islamic history set a precedent for just and compassionate governance. His contributions continue to guide Muslims in their spiritual and societal lives, making him a beloved figure in the hearts of believers and a symbol of steadfastness and faith.

Reflection on an Anecdote Text in Islamic Religious Education

The story of the companion Abu Bakr (may Allah be pleased with him) and his generosity is a powerful anecdote text that conveys important themes and messages related to Islamic teachings and values. This story is particularly relevant to our understanding of generosity, charity, and the importance of taking care of our fellow human beings.

One of the key themes of the story is the importance of generosity in Islam. Abu Bakr was known for his generosity, and he used his wealth to help others in need. This is an important lesson for us as Muslims, as we are encouraged to give to charity and help those who are less fortunate than us.

Another important theme of the story is the idea that we should take care of our fellow human beings. Abu Bakr not only gave generously to charity, but he also took care of those around him, such as his family and friends. This demonstrates the importance of being kind and compassionate to those in our lives.

The characters in the story of Abu Bakr are inspirational figures who serve as role models for us as Muslims. Abu Bakr's generosity and compassion are traits that we should all strive to emulate in our own lives.

Finally, the historical and cultural context in which the story was created informs its themes and messages. The story of Abu Bakr was revealed at a time when the early Muslim community was facing many challenges and difficulties. The story serves as a reminder of the importance of taking care of one another and working together as a community to overcome adversity.

Overall, the story of Abu Bakr is a powerful anecdote text that conveys important lessons and values related to Islamic teachings. It serves as a source of inspiration and guidance for Muslims seeking to live their lives following Islamic principles.

Chapter 4

Spoof Text

Spoof text is a type of narrative that humorously imitates or parodies an original work, such as a news article, advertisement, or movie. For Islamic teacher training students, the study of spoof text is important for several reasons.

Firstly, spoof text can provide a light-hearted and engaging way to discuss serious topics. By using humor and satire, spoof text can help students to better understand and relate to complex issues in a way that is both entertaining and informative. This can be especially useful in discussing sensitive topics, as it can help to diffuse tension and promote open discussion

Secondly, spoof text can help students develop their critical thinking and analysis skills. As students read and analyze different spoofs, they are forced to think deeply about the messages and themes contained within them. This type of analysis can help students to better understand the underlying motivations and biases of different media sources and to become more discerning consumers of information.

Thirdly, spoof text can help students develop their creative writing skills. By creating their spoofs, students can practice using humor and satire to convey important messages and ideas. This can help them to become more effective communicators and to develop a unique voice and style in their writing.

Overall, the study of spoof text is an important part of Islamic education and is essential for the development of Islamic teacher training students. By studying and creating different spoofs, students can gain a deeper understanding of complex issues, develop their critical thinking skills, and improve their creative writing abilities.

1. Definition

Spoof text is a type of text that aims to entertain readers or listeners by presenting a humorous or satirical story that mimics a real-life situation or event. The term "spoof" is derived from the word "spoofing," which means to imitate or parody. This type of text often takes a familiar situation or genre, such as news articles or advertisements, and turns them on its head to create a humorous effect. Spoof text often uses exaggeration, irony, and satire to create a comedic effect. It may also employ wordplay, puns, and other forms of humor to engage readers. The goal of the spoof text is not to convey serious information but to entertain and amuse the audience. In terms of structure, spoof text can take many forms. including short stories. articles. news advertisements, and even entire books or movies. Regardless of the form, the text typically has a clear setup, a twist or unexpected outcome, and a humorous or satirical conclusion. Overall, spoof text plays an important role in providing a light-hearted and humorous take on everyday life and can help readers to see the world in a different, more light-hearted way. For students, understanding and analyzing spoof text can help them develop their critical thinking skills and appreciate the role of humor in communication

2. Structure

Spoof text is a type of text that is written to entertain and amuse readers by presenting a humorous and satirical account of a particular topic or issue. The text usually contains exaggerated or absurd elements that are designed to poke fun at or ridicule a person, event, or social phenomenon.

The structure of a spoof text typically consists of the following elements:

Orientation

The orientation provides the context and background information about the topic or issue that the text will be addressing. This section typically sets the scene and introduces the main characters or events.

Events

The events section is where the main story or narrative unfolds. In this section, the writer uses humor and satire to poke fun at the topic or issue being addressed. The events are often exaggerated or absurd to add to the humor of the text.

Twist

The twist is a surprise or unexpected element that is introduced toward the end of the text. This is often the punchline of the joke and is intended to catch the reader off guard and make them laugh.

Resolution

The resolution is the conclusion of the text. It often provides a final punchline or a humorous comment that ties everything together and leaves the reader with a lasting impression.

Overall, the structure of a spoof text is designed to entertain and amuse readers by using humor and satire to poke fun at a particular topic or issue. The exaggerated and absurd elements of the text are what make it so entertaining and memorable.

3. **Language Features**

A spoof text is a piece of writing that parodies or satirizes a particular person, event, or situation. The language features of a spoof text include:

Tone

The tone of a spoof text is often humorous, ironic, or sarcastic. It is meant to be entertaining and to poke fun at the subject being parodied.

Style

A spoof text often imitates the style of the subject being parodied, such as the writing style of a particular author or the speech patterns of a famous person. This helps to create a more convincing parody.

Exaggeration

A spoof text often uses exaggeration to make fun of the subject being parodied. This can include exaggerating the subject's behavior, mannerisms, or speech patterns.

Wordplay

A spoof text often uses wordplay, such as puns or double entendres. to create humor and to make fun of the subject being parodied.

Incongruity

A spoof text often creates humor by placing the subject being parodied in an incongruous or absurd situation. This can create a sense of absurdity and can be used to highlight the flaws or absurdities of the subject being parodied.

Satire

A spoof text often uses satire to make a point about the subject being parodied. Satire is a form of humor that uses irony, exaggeration, or ridicule to criticize or expose the flaws of a particular person, group, or institution.

Overall, the language features of a spoof text are designed to create humor and to make fun of the subject being parodied. By using exaggeration, wordplay, and satire, a spoof text can be an effective way to critique or expose the flaws of a particular person, event, or situation, while also entertaining the reader.

4. **Example Title**

The Great Office Coffee Heist

Introduction

At my workplace, coffee is a prized possession. It is what gets us through the long hours of the day. But one day, something strange happened that shook our office to its core - the great coffee heist.

Body

It was a typical Monday morning when we arrived at the office, ready to start the day with a fresh cup of coffee. But to our shock and horror, the coffee machine was missing! In its place was a ransom note from the "coffee bandit," demanding a year's supply of coffee beans in exchange for the safe return of the machine.

The office was in chaos as people frantically searched for clues or any leads on the whereabouts of the coffee machine. The culprit was nowhere to be found, and the coffee machine remained missing.

But then, we noticed something strange. Every day, a new coffee machine would appear in the office kitchen, only to disappear the next day without a trace. The coffee bandit had struck again!

We decided to set a trap for the coffee bandit by rigging a fake coffee machine with a GPS tracker. Finally, we caught the culprit red-handed - it was none other than the office janitor, who had a secret stash of coffee machines in his closet!

Conclusion

The great office coffee heist was a reminder that sometimes the things we take for granted, like our daily cup of coffee, can be the subject of a light-hearted and harmless prank. However, it is important to remember that stealing is never acceptable, even if it is just a coffee machine.

5. Summary

Spoof text is a type of humorous text that takes an existing story, event, or character and exaggerates or twists it comically. In an Islamic context, it is important to exercise caution when using spoof text to ensure that it is not disrespectful or offensive to Islamic teachings or figures. Islamic teacher training students can use spoof text as a way to introduce humor and light-heartedness into their lessons, while still maintaining respect for Islamic values and principles. They can use spoof text to teach important Islamic lessons more memorably and entertainingly, while still being careful to maintain the integrity of Islamic teachings and figures. By using the spoof text judiciously, Islamic teacher training students can create a more engaging and enjoyable learning environment for their students.

6. Reflection

Assignment: Write a spoof text that includes a moral lesson related to Islamic teachings.

7. **Sample Answers**

Title: The Misconceptions of a Non-Muslim

Once upon a time, there was a non-Muslim named John who thought he knew everything about Islam. He believed that Muslims worshiped a moon god and that all Muslims were terrorists. One day, John decided to visit a mosque to see what it was like. As he entered the mosque, he was surprised to see that there were no statues of the moon god, only beautiful calligraphy and architecture. As he walked further into the mosque, he noticed that no weapons or bombs were lying around. In fact, everyone was peacefully praying and reciting the Quran.

John was so taken aback by what he saw that he decided to ask the Imam some questions. "Do Muslims really believe in a moon god?" he asked. The Imam smiled and replied, "No, we worship Allah, the one true God." John was also surprised to learn that

Muslims believe in Jesus and Mary and that they follow a prophet named Muhammad who preached peace and justice. As he left the mosque, John realized that he had been completely wrong about Islam. He had been so caught up in the media's portrayal of Muslims as violent extremists that he had forgotten to seek out the truth for himself

Moral of the story: Do not believe everything you hear about Islam. Seek out the truth for yourself and learn to separate fact from fiction.

Another Sample:

Title: "The Parable of the Misplaced Sandal: A Tale of Humility"

Once upon a time in a bustling marketplace, there lived a man named Mustafa. Mustafa was known for his grand gestures, boisterous laughter, and, most of all, his magnificent sandals. These sandals were adorned with intricate patterns and sparkling gems that caught the eye of everyone who passed by. One day, a mischievous wind decided to play a prank on Mustafa. As he strutted through the market, showing off his sandals to anyone who would spare a glance, a sudden gust of wind swooped down and snatched one of his sandals away. The marketplace erupted in laughter, and even the pigeons on the rooftops cooed with amusement.

Mustafa was beside himself with rage and embarrassment. How could he face the world with just one sandal? He stomped around, demanding that someone find his missing sandal immediately. The townspeople, though amused, felt sympathy for Mustafa and offered to help. As news of the missing sandal spread, the town's wise old imam approached Mustafa. He gently said, "My dear friend, perhaps this mishap is a reminder for all of us, a lesson in humility. You see, your beautiful sandals were drawing attention not to the person you are, but to the material possession you flaunted. True worth lies in the heart, not on one's feet."

Mustafa's anger began to dissipate, replaced by a realization. He started to see the truth in the imam's words. He walked around the marketplace with one bare foot, no longer seeking attention or admiration. Instead, he engaged in conversations, shared stories, and helped those in need, focusing on the connections he made with people rather than the sandals he wore. Days turned into weeks, and Mustafa's missing sandal was never found. But his heart was found anew, transformed by the lesson he had learned. Eventually, he gave away his remaining sandal to a young boy who admired it. With a warm smile, he whispered, "Let this be a reminder to always walk humbly."

The town continued to remember Mustafa's story, and it became a tale told to children at bedtime. It taught them that true value is not in material possessions, but in the way we treat others and the humility we carry in our hearts. And so, the parable of the misplaced sandal continues to be shared, reminding all who hear it of the profound wisdom that can be found in even the most unexpected events.

Chapter 5

Recount text

Recount text is a type of narrative that retells past events or experiences. For Islamic teacher training students, the study of recount text is important for several reasons. Firstly, recount text can help students to develop their writing and communication skills. By retelling past events clearly and engagingly, students can practice using descriptive language, organizing their thoughts, and conveying important details to the reader. This can be especially useful for Islamic teachers, who may need to write reports, lesson plans, or other forms of written communication in their professional lives.

Secondly, recount text can help students to reflect on their own experiences and learn from them. By retelling personal experiences or events, students can gain a deeper understanding of their motivations, thought processes, and emotions. This can be particularly useful for Islamic teachers, who may need to reflect on their teaching practices and experiences to improve and grow as educators.

Thirdly, recount text can help students to develop their empathy and understanding of other people's experiences. By reading and analyzing different types of recount texts, students can gain a better understanding of different perspectives and experiences, and learn to appreciate the diversity of human experiences and emotions. This can be especially important for Islamic teachers, who may work with students from diverse backgrounds and need to be able to understand and empathize with their students' experiences and perspectives.

Overall, the study of recount text is an important part of Islamic education and is essential for the development of Islamic teacher training students. By studying and creating different types of recount texts, students can develop their writing and communication skills, reflect on their own experiences and learn from them, and develop their empathy and understanding of other people's experiences.

1. Definition

Recount text is a type of text that retells events or experiences that have happened in the past. Its purpose is to inform or entertain readers about a particular incident or series of events. The text is typically written in chronological order, starting from the beginning of the event or experience and moving toward the end. Recount text can be written in the first person or third person point of view. When written in the first person, the writer uses personal pronouns such as "I," "we," and "me" to narrate the story from their perspective. On the other hand, when written in the third person, the writer uses pronouns such as "he," "she," and "they" to describe the events as an observer. Recount text can be found in various forms such as personal diaries, journals, memoirs, news articles, and history books. It can cover a wide range of topics, including personal experiences, historical events, scientific discoveries, or even fictional stories. In terms of language features, recount text usually includes past tense verbs, time connectives, chronological sequencing, and sensory language to create a vivid picture of the event or experience being retold. It may also include dialogue, direct and indirect speech, and personal opinions or feelings about the event. Recount text is an important genre for students to learn as it helps them to develop their writing and communication skills. It also enables them to reflect on their experiences and learn from them. Additionally, by reading and analyzing a recounted text, students can improve their comprehension, vocabulary, and critical thinking skills.

2. Structure

Recount text is a form of writing that describes past experiences or events. It aims to retell a series of events in chronological order, often to inform, entertain or reflect on the experience.

The structure of a recount text typically includes the following:

Orientation

This is the beginning of the text where the writer sets the scene and introduces the reader to the context of the event or experience. It includes the who, what, when, where, and why of the event, and can also include some background information.

Series of events

This is the main body of the text where the writer describes the events that occurred in chronological order. The writer should use a range of time connectives and sequencing words to ensure the events are presented in a clear and logical order.

Reorientation

This is the conclusion of the text where the writer provides a summary of the events and reflects on the experience. This can include personal thoughts and feelings, as well as any conclusions or lessons learned from the experience.

Overall, the structure of a recount text is relatively straightforward, with a clear beginning, middle, and end. The purpose of the text is to retell a series of events or experiences, and the writer should use clear and concise language to ensure the text is easy to understand and follow.

3. **Language Features**

A recount text is a piece of writing that tells the story of past events or experiences. The language features of a recount text include:

Chronological order

Recount texts are usually organized in chronological order, with events described in the order in which they happened.

This helps to create a clear timeline of events and makes the text easy to follow.

Past tense

Recount texts are usually written in the past tense, as they are describing events that have already happened. This helps to create a sense of distance from the events being described.

Time markers

Time markers such as "first," "next," "then," "after that," and "finally" are often used in recount texts to indicate the sequence of events. This helps to create a clear and organized structure for the text.

Descriptive language

Recount texts often use descriptive language to create a vivid picture of the events being described. This can include descriptions of people, places, and things, as well as sensory details such as sounds, smells, and feelings.

Personal pronouns

Recount texts often use first-person pronouns such as "I" and "we" to create a sense of personal involvement in the events being described. This helps to create a more engaging and personal tone.

Dialogue

Dialogue is often used in recount texts to create a sense of immediacy and to add interest to the text. This can include direct quotes from people involved in the events being described, as well as indirect quotes that summarize what was said.

Overall, the language features of a recount text are designed to create a clear and organized description of past events or experiences. By using chronological order, past tense, time markers, descriptive language, personal pronouns, and dialogue, a recount text can create a vivid and engaging picture of the events being described.

4. **Example Title**

My Experience on a Hajj Pilgrimage

Introduction

In the Islamic faith, the Hajj pilgrimage is one of the most important acts of worship. As an Islamic teacher trainer student, I was fortunate enough to embark on this life-changing journey and fulfill one of the five pillars of Islam. In this recount text, I will share my experience of the Hajj pilgrimage and what I learned along the way.

Body

The Hajj pilgrimage is a journey that requires immense physical and mental preparation. We traveled to

Mecca, where we donned the ihram, a simple white garment that symbolizes our equality and purity before God. We performed the tawaf, walking seven times around the Kaaba, the holiest site in Islam while reciting prayers and supplications. We also performed the sa'ey, walking back and forth between the hills of Safa and Marwah

But what struck me the most about the Haji pilgrimage was the sense of community and unity that prevailed throughout the journey. Muslims from all over the world, of different backgrounds and cultures, gathered in Mecca to perform this act of worship together. It was a powerful reminder of the universality of Islam and the importance of brotherhood and sisterhood in the faith.

Despite the physical and mental challenges of the journey, including the intense heat and the large crowds, I felt a sense of peace and serenity throughout the Hajj pilgrimage. It was a transformative experience that strengthened my faith and helped me appreciate the beauty of Islam even more.

Conclusion

The Hajj pilgrimage is a journey that every Muslim aspires to make at least once in their lifetime. It is a journey of physical and spiritual purification and a powerful reminder of the unity and universality of the Islamic faith. As an Islamic teacher trainer student, I feel privileged to have had this experience, and I hope to share the lessons I learned with my students and inspire them to embark on their own Hajj pilgrimage one day.

5. **Summary**

Recount text is a type of text that retells events or experiences in chronological order, often using past tense verbs and time connectives to help the reader understand the sequence of events. In an Islamic context, recount text may be used to retell important events or experiences from the lives of the Prophet Muhammad, the companions of the Prophet, or other notable figures in Islamic history. Islamic teacher training students can use recount text as a way to teach their students about important Islamic events and experiences in a clear and organized manner. By retelling these stories in chronological order, teachers can help their students to understand the sequence of events and the significance of each moment in the story. They can also use recount text to help their students develop their language skills, including their ability to use past tense verbs and time connectives. By incorporating recount text into their lessons, Islamic teacher training students can help their students to gain a deeper understanding and appreciation for Islamic history and teachings.

6. Reflection

Write a recount text about your experience participating in a religious ceremony or ritual.

7. Sample Answers

Title: My Experience Performing Umrah

Last year, I had the opportunity to perform Umrah in Mecca, which is a pilgrimage to the Kaaba that can be performed at any time of the year. It was an experience that I will never forget. I arrived in Mecca with my family and we checked into our hotel near the Haram. We spent the first day resting and preparing for the spiritual journey ahead. The next day, we woke up early and made our way to the Haram. As we approached the Kaaba, I was struck by its magnificence and beauty. I felt a sense of awe and humility that I had never experienced before. We performed Tawaf (circumambulation) around the Kaaba seven times, reciting prayers and supplications. It was a truly moving experience to be in the company of so many other Muslims, all united in worship.

After Tawaf, we performed Sa'i, which involves walking between the hills of Safa and Marwa seven times. This ritual commemorates the actions of Hajar, the wife of Prophet Ibrahim (peace be upon him), who searched for water in the desert with her infant son Ismail. Finally, we cut our hair and performed Tahallul, which is the release from the state of Ihram, the sacred state that pilgrims enter

during the Umrah. As I left Haram, I felt a deep sense of peace and contentment. I knew that I had just experienced something truly special and profound.

Moral of the story: Performing Umrah is a spiritual journey that can provide a deep sense of connection with Allah and with other Muslims. It is an experience that can stay with you for a lifetime.

Chapter 6

Descriptive Text

Descriptive text is a type of text that aims to describe or portray a person, place, object, or event in great detail. For Islamic Teacher training students, the study of descriptive text is important for several reasons.

Firstly, descriptive text can help students to develop their observational skills. By learning to observe and describe the world around them in detail, students can develop a deeper appreciation for the beauty and complexity of Allah's creation. This can be especially important for Islamic teachers, who may need to teach students about the importance of gratitude and appreciation for Allah's blessings.

Secondly, descriptive text can help students to develop their writing skills. By learning to use descriptive language and imagery, students can improve their ability to communicate ideas and experiences effectively. This can be especially useful for Islamic teachers, who may need to write descriptions of religious texts, events, or concepts to make them accessible to students.

Thirdly, descriptive text can help students to develop their creativity and imagination. By learning to create vivid and detailed descriptions of people, places, and events, students can develop their imagination and ability to visualize different scenarios. This can be especially important for Islamic teachers,

who may need to use creative approaches to engage students and help them to connect with the teachings of Islam.

Overall, the study of descriptive text is an important part of Islamic education and is essential for the development of Islamic Teacher training students. By studying and creating different types of descriptive texts, students can develop their observational skills, improve their writing skills, and develop their creativity and imagination.

1. Definition

Descriptive text is a type of text that aims to describe a person, place, thing, or event in detail. The purpose of descriptive text is to provide a vivid and sensory impression of the subject being described. This type of text typically appeals to the reader's senses, such as sight, sound, taste, smell, and touch, to create a clear and accurate picture in the reader's mind. In the descriptive text, the writer often uses descriptive adjectives and figurative language to convey the characteristics and qualities of the subject being described. The text may also use comparisons, metaphors, and similes to make the description more vivid and engaging. Descriptive text is commonly used in various types of writing, such as literature, journalism, and advertising. It is also commonly used in academic writing, such as scientific reports or research papers, to describe the methods and results of experiments or studies. The structure of descriptive text usually follows a general format, beginning with an introduction that provides an overview of the subject being described. The body of the text then provides a detailed description of the subject, often organized by specific characteristics or features. Finally, the text may include a conclusion that summarizes the key points and provides a final impression of the subject.

2. Structure

Descriptive text is a type of text that describes a person, place, thing, or event in detail. The purpose of descriptive text is to provide a clear and vivid picture of the subject being described so that the reader can imagine it as if they were experiencing it themselves.

The structure of a descriptive text can be divided into several parts:

Identification

The first part of descriptive text is identification of the subject being described. This includes giving the name of the subject, as well as any other relevant information that helps to identify it.

Introduction

The second part of descriptive text is the introduction, which provides background information about the subject. This includes details about its history, purpose, or significance.

Description

The third part of descriptive text is the description itself. This is where the writer provides a detailed account of the subject, using sensory language to evoke a sense of sight, sound, touch, taste, and smell. This can include physical characteristics, such as size, shape, color, and texture, as well as other details, such as the atmosphere, mood, or emotions associated with the subject.

Conclusion

The final part of descriptive text is the conclusion, which summarizes the key points made in the description and reinforces the overall impression of the subject. The conclusion can also provide a personal reflection or opinion about the subject, or suggest further avenues of exploration.

Overall, the structure of a descriptive text is designed to create a vivid and engaging portrayal of the subject being described and to evoke a sensory and emotional response in the reader.

3. **Language Features**

Descriptive text is a type of writing that describes the characteristics or qualities of a person, place, thing, or event. The language features of the descriptive text include:

Sensory details

Descriptive text often uses sensory details such as sight, sound, touch, taste, and smell to create a vivid and engaging picture of the subject being described. These details help to bring the subject to life and make it more real for the reader

Figurative language

Descriptive text often uses figurative language such as similes, metaphors, and personification to create images and comparisons that help to convey the characteristics or qualities of the subject being described.

Adjectives

Descriptive text often uses adjectives to describe the appearance, size, shape, color, and other physical characteristics of the subject being described. These adjectives help to create a more detailed and specific picture of the subject.

Spatial order

Descriptive text often uses spatial order, or the arrangement of details according to their location, to create a clear and organized description of the subject. This can help to create a more logical and coherent description.

Emotive language

Descriptive text often uses emotive language, or words that create an emotional response in the reader, to convey the feelings or mood associated with the subject being described. This can help to create a more engaging and impactful description.

Comparisons

Descriptive text often uses comparisons to help the reader understand the subject being described. These comparisons can be made to similar or dissimilar things and can help to highlight the unique qualities of the subject.

Overall, the language features of descriptive text are designed to create a vivid and engaging picture of the subject being described. By using sensory details, figurative language, adjectives, spatial order, emotive language, and comparisons, descriptive text can help to convey the characteristics or qualities of a person, place, thing, or event in a way that is engaging and memorable for the reader.

4. **Example Title**

The Beauty of the Alhambra

Introduction

The Alhambra is a stunning example of Islamic architecture and art. Located in Granada, Spain, it was built during the Muslim rule of Andalusia and is now considered a UNESCO World Heritage Site. In this descriptive text, I will explore the beauty and intricacy of the Alhambra and its significance in Islamic history.

Body

As you enter the Alhambra, you are immediately struck by the intricate designs and patterns that adorn every surface. The walls, ceilings, and floors are covered in beautiful geometric patterns, floral motifs, and calligraphic inscriptions, all executed in exquisite detail. The use of symmetry and repetition creates a sense of harmony and balance that is both calming and aweinspiring.

One of the most striking features of the Alhambra is the use of water. The fountains, pools, and channels that run throughout the complex create a sense of tranquillity and serenity. The sound of flowing water adds to the overall sensory experience and provides a contrast to the desert climate of Andalusia.

The Alhambra also features stunning examples of Islamic calligraphy. Arabic script is used throughout the complex to adorn walls, arches, and doorways. The calligraphy is not just decorative, but also serves a religious function, as many of the inscriptions are quotations from the Quran and other Islamic texts.

Conclusion

The Alhambra is a testament to the creativity and ingenuity of Islamic artists and architects. Its intricate designs and patterns, use of water, and calligraphic inscriptions are all part of a larger tradition of Islamic art and architecture that has influenced the world for centuries. As an Islamic teacher trainer student, I hope to inspire my students to appreciate the beauty and significance of the Alhambra and other examples of Islamic art and architecture and to continue this rich tradition in their work.

5. Summary

Descriptive text is a type of text that describes a person, place, or thing in detail, often using sensory language to create a vivid image in the reader's mind. In an Islamic context, descriptive text can be used to describe important Islamic places, events, or figures. Islamic teacher training students can use descriptive text as a way to help their students visualize and connect with important Islamic concepts and teachings. By using sensory language and vivid descriptions, teachers can help their students to create a mental picture of Islamic places or events, making the information more memorable and engaging. They can also use descriptive text to help their students develop their language skills, including their ability to use adjectives, adverbs, and sensory language effectively. By incorporating descriptive text into their lessons, Islamic teacher training students can help their students to develop a deeper appreciation for Islamic culture and history.

6. Reflection

Write a descriptive text about the Kaaba, the sacred center of Islam.

7. Sample Answers

Title: The Magnificence of the Kaaba

The Kaaba is the most sacred site in Islam, located in the center of the Great Mosque in Mecca. It is a cubeshaped structure made of granite that stands about 50 feet tall. The Kaaba is covered with black silk and goldembroidered cloth called the Kiswa, which is replaced every year during the Hajj pilgrimage. The Kiswa is made up of multiple pieces that are sewn together, and it is decorated with Quranic verses and intricate patterns. The Kaaba is surrounded by a large open space called the Mataaf. where pilgrims perform Tawaf. the circumambulation around the Kaaba. The Mataaf is paved with white marble and can accommodate up to 70,000 worshippers at once.

The Kaaba also contains a black stone called the Hajar al-Aswad, which is believed to have been brought to earth by the angel Jibril (Gabriel) as a gift from Allah. The stone is housed in a silver frame and is located on one corner of the Kaaba. Every year, millions of Muslims from all over the world make the journey to the Kaaba to perform the Hajj pilgrimage, which is one of the five pillars of Islam. For many, the sight of the Kaaba is a deeply spiritual

and emotional experience, and it is a symbol of the unity and brotherhood of the Muslim ummah.

Moral of the story: The Kaaba is a magnificent and awe-inspiring structure that holds deep spiritual significance for Muslims. It is a reminder of the unifying power of Islam and the importance of unity in the ummah.

Chapter 7

Report Text

Report text is a type of text that presents information about something, such as an event, a process, or a phenomenon. For Islamic Teacher training students, the study of report text is important for several reasons (Defri & Syafei, 2020; Syukri et al., 2016). Firstly, report text can help students to develop their research skills. By learning to gather information from various sources and present it in a clear and organized manner, students can develop their ability to conduct research and analyze information. This can be especially important for Islamic teachers, who may need to research and analyze different Islamic texts and teachings to develop their understanding and effectively communicate these concepts to their students.

Secondly, report text can help students to develop their analytical and critical thinking skills. By learning to analyze and interpret data, students can develop their ability to think critically and make informed judgments. This can be especially important for Islamic teachers, who may need to critically evaluate different interpretations of Islamic teachings and apply them to specific situations.

Thirdly, report text can help students to develop their communication skills. By learning to present information in a clear and organized manner, students can improve their ability to communicate complex concepts and ideas effectively. This can be especially useful for Islamic teachers, who may need to present information about Islamic teachings and practices to students who may have different levels of knowledge and understanding.

Overall, the study of report text is an important part of Islamic education and is essential for the development of Islamic Teacher training students. By studying and creating different types of report texts, students can develop their research skills, analytical and critical thinking skills, and communication skills, all of which are essential for success as an Islamic teacher.

Definition 1.

Report text is a genre of writing that presents factual information about something. The purpose of a report text is to provide an account of a particular event, phenomenon, or issue. This genre is often used in academic and professional settings, such as in research studies, scientific investigations, and business reports. Report text is characterized by its objective and straightforward presentation of information.

The text typically begins with an introduction that provides background information on the topic being discussed. This is followed by a body of text that presents the findings or information in a logical and organized manner. The information is presented clearly and concisely, with supporting evidence and examples where necessary. Finally, the text concludes with a summary of the key points or findings. Report text can take many forms, such as laboratory reports, technical reports, and research papers. Regardless of the type of report, the purpose of the text is to communicate factual information clearly and objectively.

The language used in report text is typically formal and impersonal, with a focus on accuracy and clarity. This means that the writer should avoid using subjective language or personal opinions, and instead focus on presenting objective information. In addition, report text often includes visual aids, such as tables, graphs, and charts, to help present complex information in a clear and easy-to-understand way.

2. Structure

Report text is a type of text that aims to convey information about events or phenomena that have occurred systematically and objectively. Report text is usually written in a factual and impersonal style, without any emotional or personal opinion from the writer.

The following is a deep explanation of the structure of the report text:

General classification

The first part of a report text is the general classification, which provides an overview of the topic being discussed. This part includes the name of the topic, the background information, and any important context.

Specific description

After providing an overview, the report text will usually provide more detailed information about the topic being discussed. This part includes specific descriptions, including data, facts, and figures.

Interpretation

Once the specific description has been given, the report text will then interpret the information that has been provided. This part includes an analysis of the data and facts presented in the specific description section.

Conclusion

The conclusion of a report text summarizes the main points of the topic being discussed. It includes a restatement of the topic and the interpretation, as well as any final thoughts or recommendations.

Optional recommendation

In some cases, the report text will also include a recommendation section, which provides suggestions or advice on what actions should be taken based on the information presented in the report.

Overall, a report text has a clear and logical structure that is meant to provide objective information about a specific topic. Its structure makes it easy for readers to follow and understand the information being presented.

3. **Language Features**

Report text is a type of writing that presents factual information about a topic or event. The language features of a report text include:

Objective tone

Report text is usually written in an objective tone, meaning that it is free from personal bias or opinion. The focus is on presenting factual information clearly and concisely.

Headings and subheadings

Report text often includes headings and subheadings to help organize the information and make it easier to read. These headings and subheadings can also help the reader quickly find the information they are looking for.

Introduction

Report text often begins with an introduction that provides background information on the topic being discussed. This helps to set the context for the information that follows.

Facts and figures

Report text often includes facts and figures to support the information being presented. These can include statistics, data, and other objective measures.

Technical vocabulary

Report text often includes technical vocabulary that is specific to the topic being discussed. This vocabulary helps to provide a more precise and detailed understanding of the topic.

Passive voice

Report text often uses the passive voice to emphasize the objectivity of the writing. This means that the focus is on the action being performed rather than the person or thing performing the action.

Conclusion

Report text often ends with a conclusion that summarizes the main points of the report and provides a analysis or recommendation based on the information presented.

Overall, the language features of the report text are designed to present factual information clearly and concisely. By using an objective tone, headings and subheadings, an introduction, facts and figures, technical vocabulary, passive voice, and a conclusion, report text can provide a detailed and informative analysis of a topic or event.

4. **Example Title**

The Importance of Islamic Education in Today's World

Introduction

Islamic education is an essential part of Muslim identity and plays a crucial role in the development of individuals and communities. In this report, I will explore the importance of Islamic education in today's world and its impact on Muslim societies.

Body

Islamic education is based on the Quran and the teachings of the Prophet Muhammad (peace be upon him). It encompasses not just religious education, but also includes a range of subjects such as language, science, history, and ethics. Islamic education aims to produce well-rounded individuals who are equipped with both the knowledge and skills to contribute positively to society.

In today's world, Islamic education is more important than ever. With the rise of Islamophobia and the misrepresentation of Islam in mainstream media, it is essential that Muslims have a strong understanding of their faith and can articulate their beliefs and values clearly and confidently. Islamic education provides this foundation and helps to counter negative stereotypes and misconceptions.

Furthermore, Islamic education fosters a sense of community and social responsibility. It teaches individuals the importance of giving back to society and encourages them to be active participants in their communities. This is particularly relevant in today's world, where many Muslim communities face social, economic, and political challenges.

Conclusion

In conclusion, Islamic education is a vital component of Muslim identity and plays an essential role in the development of individuals and communities. It provides a strong foundation of knowledge and skills, promotes social responsibility, and helps to counter negative stereotypes and misconceptions. As Islamic teacher training students, it is our responsibility to promote the importance of Islamic education and to ensure that our students have access to quality education that prepares them for success in both this world and the hereafter.

5. Summary

Report text is a type of informational text that presents information about a particular topic in an objective and factual manner. In an Islamic context, report text can be used to provide information about Islamic events, rituals, or historical figures. Islamic teacher training students can use report text to help their students

gain a better understanding of important Islamic topics. By presenting information in an objective and factual manner, teachers can help their students to form their own opinions and interpretations of the information presented. Teachers can also use report text to help their students develop their language skills, including their ability to understand analyze informational and texts. By incorporating report text into their lessons, Islamic teacher training students can help their students to develop critical thinking skills and a deeper understanding of Islamic culture and history.

6. Reflection

Write a report on the life and teachings of Prophet Muhammad 3

7. Sample Answers

Title: The Life and Teachings of Prophet Muhammad 3

Prophet Muhammad sis the founder of Islam and is considered to be the final prophet sent by Allah. He was born in Mecca in 570 CE and received his first revelation from Allah through the angel Jibril (Gabriel) at the age of 40. Throughout his life, Prophet Muhammad # preached the message of Islam and worked tirelessly to spread the word of Allah. He was known for his kindness, compassion, and wisdom, and he is revered by Muslims as an example of how to live a righteous and pious life.

One of the key teachings of Prophet Muhammad # is the importance of *Tawheed* or the belief in the oneness of Allah. He emphasized the need for Muslims to worship and serve only Allah and to avoid idolatry and polytheism.

Prophet Muhammad also emphasized the importance of compassion and mercy toward all living beings. He taught Muslims to treat others with kindness and respect and to always strive for justice and fairness. In addition to his teachings on faith and morality, Prophet Muhammad * was also a political and military leader. He established the first Islamic state in Medina and led numerous battles in defense of Islam and the Muslim community. Prophet Muhammad # passed away in 632 CE at the age of 63. His legacy lives on through the teachings of the Quran and the Hadith, which are the sayings and actions of Prophet Muhammad ## that were recorded by his companions (Brown, 2014).

Moral of the story: Prophet Muhammad swas a remarkable figure who left a profound impact on the world through his teachings and example. His message of compassion, justice, and faith continues to inspire Muslims around the world today.

Chapter 8

Explanation Text

Explanation text is a type of text that aims to explain how and why something happens or works. For Islamic Teacher training students, the study of explanation text is important for several reasons. Firstly, an explanation text can help students to develop their analytical and critical thinking skills. By learning to analyze and interpret information, students can develop their ability to think critically and make informed judgments. This can be especially important for Islamic teachers, who may need to analyze and interpret different Islamic texts and teachings to develop their understanding and effectively communicate these concepts to their students.

Secondly, explanation text can help students to develop their problem-solving skills. By learning to explain how and why something works, students can develop their ability to identify problems and find solutions to them. This can be especially useful for Islamic teachers, who may need to find creative solutions to problems related to Islamic teachings and practices. Thirdly, explanation text can help students to develop their communication skills. By learning to explain complex concepts and ideas clearly and concisely, students can improve their ability to communicate effectively with others. This can be especially important for Islamic teachers, who may need to explain Islamic teachings and practices to students who may have different levels of knowledge and understanding.

Overall, the study of explanation text is an important part of Islamic education and is essential for the development of Islamic Teacher training students. By studying and creating different types of explanation texts, students can develop their analytical and critical thinking skills, problem-solving skills, and communication skills, all of which are essential for success as an Islamic teacher.

1. Definition

Explanation text is a type of non-fiction text that aims to explain how and why things work or happen. Its purpose is to inform and clarify a particular topic or phenomenon to its readers in a logical and detailed manner. This type of text is commonly used in science, technology, and social sciences, where complex concepts and processes are explained. An explanation text is usually written in clear and concise language, using specific terminology and technical vocabulary that is related to the topic being explained (Bolderston, 2008). It is structured in a logical and organized way, often with the use of headings, subheadings, and bullet points to help readers follow the text easily.

In addition, explanation text often includes visual aids such as diagrams, illustrations, and photographs to help readers better understand the concept or process being explained. These visuals can provide a visual representation of the ideas discussed, making them more accessible and easier to comprehend. Overall, the main purpose of an explanation text is to convey information clearly and concisely, providing a deeper understanding of a particular topic or concept. It is an essential tool for educating and informing readers, allowing them to gain knowledge and insights into the world around them.

2. Structure

Explanation text is a type of text that is intended to explain a certain subject or topic. The purpose of this text is to provide a better understanding of a particular concept or phenomenon. To achieve this purpose, an explanation text usually follows a specific structure, which includes:

General statement

This is the opening sentence that introduces the topic or subject of the text. It provides a general background or context for the explanation that follows.

Explanation series

This is the main body of the text, which contains a series of explanations. Each explanation is usually presented in a separate paragraph and follows a logical order or sequence. The explanation may include facts, definitions, examples, comparisons, and other supporting details that are relevant to the topic.

Closing statement

This is the concluding sentence that summarizes the main points or ideas of the text. It may also provide a final comment or opinion on the topic, or suggest further areas of research or study.

Overall, the structure of an explanation text is intended to be clear, concise, and informative, to provide the reader with a better understanding of the subject matter. It is important for the text to be organized logically, and to include relevant and accurate information that supports the explanations provided.

Language Features 3.

Explanation text is a type of writing that explains a process, concept, or phenomenon in a clear and detailed way. The language features of the explanation text include:

General statement

Explanation text often begins with a general statement that introduces the topic and sets the context for the explanation.

Sequence of steps

Explanation text often presents a sequence of steps that need to be followed to achieve a desired outcome or to understand a process. The steps are usually presented in a logical and sequential order.

Technical vocabulary

Explanation text often includes technical vocabulary that is specific to the topic being discussed. This vocabulary helps to provide a more precise and detailed understanding of the topic.

Diagrams and illustrations

Explanation text often includes diagrams and illustrations to help the reader understand the process or concept being explained. These visual aids can help to simplify complex information and make it easier to understand

Cause and effect

Explanation text often includes a discussion of the cause-and-effect relationship between different parts of the process or concept being explained. This can help to provide a more complete understanding of how the process or concept works.

Definition and explanation

Explanation text often includes definitions and explanations of key terms and concepts that are relevant to the topic being discussed. This can help to ensure that the reader has a clear understanding of the terminology being used.

Conclusion

Explanation text often ends with a conclusion that summarizes the main points of the explanation and provides a final analysis or recommendation based on the information presented.

Overall, the language features of explanation text are designed to provide a clear and detailed explanation of a process, concept, or phenomenon. By using a general statement, a sequence of steps, technical vocabulary, diagrams and illustrations, cause and effect, definition and explanation, and a conclusion, explanation text can provide a detailed and informative analysis of a topic or concept, making it easier for the reader to understand.

4. **Example Title**

The Five Pillars of Islam

Introduction

Islam is a religion that is based on five fundamental pillars. In this explanation text, I will provide a detailed explanation of each of these pillars and their significance in the practice of Islam.

Body

The first pillar of Islam is the declaration of faith or the Shahada. This is the declaration that there is no god but Allah and that Muhammad (peace be upon him) is His messenger. It is the most fundamental aspect of Islamic belief and is the basis of all Islamic practices.

The second pillar is prayer or Salah. Muslims are required to perform five daily prayers, which are spread throughout the day and night. These prayers serve as a means of connecting with Allah and seeking His guidance and blessings.

The third pillar is giving charity or Zakat. This involves giving a certain percentage of one's wealth to the needy and is seen as a means of purifying one's wealth and promoting social justice.

The fourth pillar is fasting or Sawm. Muslims are required to fast during the month of Ramadan, which involves abstaining from food, drink, and other worldly pleasures from dawn until sunset. This is seen as a means of purifying the soul and strengthening one's relationship with Allah.

The fifth and final pillar is pilgrimage or Hajj. This involves a journey to the holy city of Mecca in Saudi Arabia, which every Muslim is required to undertake at least once in their lifetime if they are able. The Hajj is a symbol of unity among Muslims and serves as a reminder of the final judgment.

Conclusion

In conclusion, the five pillars of Islam are the foundation of Islamic practice and belief. They provide a comprehensive framework for Muslims to develop a strong relationship with Allah and promote social justice and community cohesion. As Islamic teacher training students, it is our responsibility to teach our students about the importance of the five pillars and to help them develop

understanding and appreciation of deep their significance in the practice of Islam.

5. **Summary**

Explanation text is a type of text that aims to explain a process, concept, or phenomenon clearly and concisely. In an Islamic context, explanation text can be used to explain Islamic practices and beliefs to students. Islamic teacher training students can use explanation text to help their students understand the reasons behind Islamic practices and beliefs. By providing clear explanations, teachers can help their students to develop a deeper understanding of the underlying principles of Islam. For example, an explanation text can be used to explain the importance and meaning of the Five Pillars of Islam or to explain the concept of *Tawhid* (the oneness of God) in Islam. Additionally, explanation text can be used to help students learn new Islamic vocabulary and concepts, improving their language skills and ability to understand Islamic texts. By incorporating explanation text into their lessons, Islamic teacher training students can help their students to develop a deeper appreciation and understanding of Islamic practices and beliefs.

Reflection 6.

Explanation Text an answering following question: "What is the purpose of Ramadan in Islam, and how do'Muslims observe this month?"

7. Sample Answers

Ramadan is considered to be the holiest month for Muslims and is a time for fasting, prayer, and reflection. The main purpose of Ramadan is to encourage Muslims to practice self-discipline, control their desires, and focus on their spiritual growth. Muslims fast from dawn until sunset, which means they do not eat or drink anything during daylight hours. This is a way to appreciate the blessings of Allah and develop empathy toward those who are less fortunate. In addition to fasting, Muslims are expected to pray more frequently and spend more time reading the Quran during Ramadan. This is a way to deepen their spiritual connection with Allah and seek his guidance and blessings.

Muslims are also encouraged to donate to those in need and to help their communities in any way they can. This is seen as a way to purify one's wealth and help those who may be struggling during this time. Ramadan ends with the celebration of Eid al-Fitr, a day of joy and festivities. Muslims gather with their families and friends to exchange gifts and enjoy traditional foods. This celebration is a way to express gratitude to Allah for his blessings and to celebrate the end of a month of fasting and reflection. In conclusion, Ramadan is an important time for Muslims to focus on their spiritual growth, practice self-discipline, and connect with Allah. By observing this month through fasting, prayer, and charity, Muslims can deepen their understanding and appreciation of their faith.

Chapter 9

Analytical Exposition Text

Analytical Exposition text is a type of text that aims to persuade readers or listeners to adopt a particular point of view or take a specific action. For Islamic Teacher training students, the study of analytical exposition text is important for several reasons. Firstly, analytical exposition texts can help students to develop their critical thinking and analytical skills. By learning to analyze and evaluate arguments and evidence, students can develop their ability to think critically and make informed judgments. This can be especially important for Islamic teachers, who may need to analyze and evaluate different Islamic texts and teachings to develop their understanding and effectively communicate these concepts to their students.

Secondly, analytical exposition text can help students to develop their persuasive skills. By learning to present arguments and evidence clearly and convincingly, students can improve their ability to persuade others to adopt a particular point of view or take a specific action. This can be especially useful for Islamic teachers, who may need to persuade students to adopt certain Islamic practices or beliefs.

Thirdly, analytical exposition text can help students to develop their research and writing skills. By learning to conduct research, analyze data, and present arguments clearly and concisely, students can improve their ability to write clear, wellreasoned essays and reports. This can be especially important for Islamic teachers, who may need to write reports or essays on various aspects of Islamic teachings and practices.

Overall, the study of analytical exposition text is an important part of Islamic education and is essential for the development of Islamic Teacher training students. By studying and creating different types of analytical exposition texts, students can develop their critical thinking and analytical skills, persuasive skills, and research and writing skills, all of which are essential for success as an Islamic teacher.

1. Definition

Analytical Exposition Text is a type of text that aims to persuade readers or listeners to accept the writer's or speaker's opinion about a particular topic. It presents a logical argument or analysis of a particular issue, using factual evidence and reasoning to support the writer's viewpoint. In analytical exposition text, the writer usually starts by introducing the issue or problem and then presenting the thesis statement, which is the main point of the argument. The writer then provides supporting arguments, which are typically presented in a logical order, with each argument building on the previous one.

One important feature of analytical exposition text is the use of evidence to support the writer's argument. The writer may use statistics, facts, or expert opinions to provide evidence for their position. The writer may also anticipate and refute counterarguments to strengthen their argument. Analytical exposition text is commonly found in opinion articles, editorial columns, speeches, and academic essays. It is a valuable tool for developing critical thinking skills, as it requires readers to evaluate the logic and evidence presented and to form their own informed opinion on the topic.

2. Structure

Analytical Exposition Text is a type of text that aims to persuade or convince the reader about a particular point of view or idea. It presents an argument and provides supporting evidence to explain and convince the reader about the argument's validity.

The structure of an Analytical Exposition Text typically consists of the following elements:

Thesis statement

The first part of an Analytical Exposition Text is the thesis statement, which presents the author's main argument or point of view on the topic.

Arguments

The next part of the text is the arguments or reasons that support the thesis statement. Each argument is typically presented in a separate paragraph, with the most important or convincing arguments presented first.

Elaboration

After presenting the arguments, the author elaborates on each of them to provide more detail and explanation. This is where the author provides evidence, facts, statistics, or examples to support each argument.

Counterarguments

effective Analytical An Exposition Text anticipates and addresses counterarguments. This means acknowledging and responding to potential objections or opposing viewpoints that the reader might have.

Conclusion

The conclusion restates the thesis statement and summarizes the main arguments presented in the text. It may also offer recommendations or calls to action based on the arguments presented.

Overall, the structure of an Analytical Exposition Text is logical and sequential, starting with a clear thesis statement, followed by well-supported arguments, and ending with a convincing conclusion. The text aims to persuade the reader by presenting a well-reasoned argument supported by strong evidence and logical reasoning.

3. **Language Features**

Analytical exposition text is a type of writing that presents an argument or analysis of a particular issue. The language features of analytical exposition text include:

Thesis statement

Analytical exposition text begins with a clear and concise thesis statement that presents the writer's main argument or position on the issue being discussed.

Supporting arguments

Analytical exposition text presents supporting arguments that are designed to persuade the reader of the validity of the writer's thesis statement. These arguments are usually presented in a logical and sequential order.

Evidence

Analytical exposition text often includes evidence in the form of facts, statistics, and expert opinions to support the writer's arguments.

Counterarguments

Analytical exposition text also addresses potential counterarguments to the writer's position and provides a rebuttal to these counterarguments. This can help to strengthen the writer's argument and address potential weaknesses in the argument.

Logical connectives

Analytical exposition text often uses logical connectives such as "therefore", "consequently", and "however" to connect different parts of the argument and make the text easier to follow.

Emotive language

Analytical exposition text may use emotive language to engage the reader and evoke an emotional response. However, this language is usually used sparingly and is not the main focus of the text.

Conclusion

Analytical exposition text ends with a conclusion that summarizes the writer's main arguments and restates the thesis statement. The conclusion may also include a call to action or a recommendation based on the analysis presented in the text.

Overall, the language features of analytical exposition text are designed to present a clear and persuasive argument on a particular issue. By using a clear thesis statement. supporting arguments, evidence. counterarguments, logical connectives, and a conclusion, analytical exposition text can provide a compelling analysis of an issue and persuade the reader of the writer's position.

Example Title 4.

The Importance of Quranic Studies for Muslim Youth

Introduction

In today's modern world, Muslim youth are facing a variety of challenges and distractions that can make it difficult for them to stay focused on their faith. However,

Ouranic studies offer an excellent way for Muslim youth to connect with their religion and develop a deep understanding of its teachings. In this analytical exposition text, I will explain the importance of Quranic studies for Muslim youth and why it should be a priority in Islamic education.

Body

Firstly, Quranic studies provide Muslim youth with a deep understanding of the teachings of Islam. The Quran is the primary source of guidance for Muslims and contains essential knowledge and guidance for all aspects of life. By studying the Quran, Muslim youth can learn about the basic principles of Islam and develop a strong foundation in their faith.

Secondly, Quranic studies help Muslim youth develop a strong moral character. The Quran guides how to live a virtuous and righteous life and emphasizes the importance of honesty, compassion, and justice. By studying the Quran, Muslim youth can internalize these values and strive to embody them in their daily lives.

Thirdly, Quranic studies promote critical thinking and intellectual development. The Quran contains a wealth of knowledge and wisdom that can stimulate the minds of Muslim youth and inspire them to think critically about the world around them. By studying the Quran, Muslim youth can develop their analytical skills and learn how to approach complex issues with an open and discerning mind.

Conclusion

In conclusion, Quranic studies are an essential component of Islamic education for Muslim youth. By studying the Quran, Muslim youth can develop a deep understanding of their religion, cultivate a strong moral character, and promote intellectual development. As Islamic teacher training students, it is our responsibility to emphasize the importance of Quranic studies in Islamic education and to help our students develop a strong love and appreciation for the Quran.

5. **Summary**

Analytical exposition text is a type of text that aims to persuade the readers or listeners to agree with the writer's opinion or point of view. In an Islamic context, analytical exposition text can be used to present arguments or to explain the importance of certain

Islamic practices or beliefs. Islamic teacher training students can use analytical exposition text to help their students understand the reasoning behind certain Islamic practices and beliefs. By presenting clear arguments and evidence, teachers can help their students to develop a deeper understanding and appreciation for the principles of Islam. For example, an analytical exposition text can be used to argue for the importance of performing daily prayers or to explain the rationale behind the prohibition of interest in Islam. Additionally, analytical exposition texts can be used to teach critical thinking skills to students, helping them to evaluate and analyze arguments presented in Islamic texts and teachings. By incorporating analytical exposition text into their lessons, Islamic teacher training students can help their students to become more informed and thoughtful about their Islamic beliefs and practices.

6. Reflection

Write an Analytical Exposition Text regarding the following question: "Should Islamic schools be separated from secular schools?"

7. **Sample Answers**

Islamic schools, or madrasas, have been a part of Islamic education for centuries. However, there is an ongoing debate about whether they should be separated from secular schools or integrated into the mainstream education system. In this analytical exposition text, we will explore both sides of the argument. One argument in favor of separating Islamic schools from secular schools is that it allows for a more focused and authentic Islamic education. Islamic schools can offer a curriculum that is tailored to Islamic beliefs and practices and can provide a more immersive environment for students to learn and practice their faith. By separating Islamic schools from secular schools, students can also avoid conflicting messages or values that may be taught in secular schools.

On the other hand, some argue that separating Islamic schools from secular schools can lead to a lack of diversity and understanding. It can create a divide between students of different faiths and limit opportunities for cross-cultural exchange and learning. In addition, integrating Islamic education into the mainstream education system can help to promote tolerance and understanding, and can prepare students for a more diverse and globalized world. Ultimately, whether Islamic schools should be separated from secular schools or integrated into the mainstream education system depends on the specific context and needs of the community. Both options have their advantages and disadvantages, and it is important to consider the long-term implications of each approach. Islamic teachers can play an important role in this debate by advocating for the education and well-being of their students, and by working to ensure that their education is tailored to their individual needs and goals.

Chapter 10

Hortatory Exposition Text

Hortatory exposition text is a type of text that aims to persuade or convince the readers to take a specific action or adopt a certain belief or idea. For Islamic Teacher training students, the study of hortatory exposition text is important for several reasons.

Firstly, hortatory exposition text can help students to develop their persuasive skills. Islamic teachers may need to persuade their students to adopt certain beliefs, values, or practices. By studying hortatory exposition text, students can learn how to use persuasive language, present evidence, and appeal to the emotions and values of their audience.

Secondly, hortatory exposition text can help students to develop their critical thinking skills. By learning to analyze and evaluate arguments and evidence, students can develop their ability to think critically and make informed judgments. This can be especially important for Islamic teachers, who may need to analyze and evaluate different Islamic texts and teachings to develop their understanding and effectively communicate these concepts to their students.

Thirdly, hortatory exposition text can help students to develop their research and writing skills. By learning to conduct research, analyze data, and present arguments clearly and concisely, students can improve their ability to write clear, well-reasoned essays and reports. This can be especially important for

Islamic teachers, who may need to write reports or essays on various aspects of Islamic teachings and practices.

Overall, the study of hortatory exposition text is an important part of Islamic education and is essential for the development of Islamic Teacher training students. By studying and creating different types of hortatory exposition texts, students can develop their persuasive skills, critical thinking skills, and research and writing skills, all of which are essential for success as an Islamic teacher.

1. Definition

Hortatory exposition text is a type of text that aims to persuade the reader or listener to take action or do something. This type of text is usually written in a formal style and presents arguments and evidence to support the writer's point of view. The main purpose of a hortatory exposition is to convince the audience to take action or adopt a particular attitude.

Hortatory exposition texts usually consist of a thesis statement, which is the writer's main argument, followed by a series of supporting arguments or reasons. These supporting arguments may include statistics, expert opinions, or personal anecdotes. The writer may also include counterarguments to show that they have considered opposing viewpoints.

The language used in hortatory exposition texts is typically formal and persuasive. The writer may use rhetorical devices such as repetition, rhetorical questions, and emotive language to engage the reader and make their argument more convincing. The structure of a hortatory exposition is usually logical and clear, with each supporting argument building on the previous one to lead the reader to the writer's conclusion.

Hortatory exposition texts can be found in a variety of contexts, including politics, advertising, and education. In politics, hortatory expositions are used to persuade voters to support a particular candidate or policy. In advertising, hortatory expositions are used to persuade consumers to buy a product or service. In education, hortatory expositions are used to persuade students to adopt particular attitudes or behaviors, such as practicing good study habits or staying physically active.

Structure 2.

Hortatory exposition text is a type of text that aims to persuade the readers or listeners to do or not to do something. This text is commonly used in advertisements, editorials, and speeches.

The structure of the hortatory exposition text consists of several parts:

Thesis statement

This is the main point of the text, which states the writer's position or opinion on the issue. It is usually presented in the first paragraph and is intended to capture the reader's attention.

Arguments

The writer presents a series of arguments to support the thesis statement. Each argument is presented in a separate paragraph and is supported by evidence or examples.

Counterarguments

The writer acknowledges opposing views and addresses them in a separate paragraph. The purpose of this section is to anticipate and refute any objections or counterarguments that the reader have. mav Recommendation: The writer concludes the text by thesis restating the statement and providing recommendation or call to action. This is the final push to persuade the reader to take a specific textbook of action.

Closing

The text is closed with a final statement or a call to action that summarizes the writer's main points and encourages the reader to take action.

Overall, the structure of a hortatory exposition text is similar to that of an analytical exposition text, but the focus is more on persuasion and urging the reader to take action.

3. Language Features

Hortatory exposition text is a type of writing that aims to persuade the reader to take action or to adopt a particular point of view. The language features of hortatory exposition text include:

Thesis statement

Hortatory exposition text begins with a clear and concise thesis statement that presents the writer's main argument or position on the issue being discussed.

Arguments

Hortatory exposition text presents arguments that are designed to persuade the reader of the validity of the writer's thesis statement. These arguments are usually presented in a logical and sequential order. Evidence: Hortatory exposition text often includes evidence in the form of facts, statistics, and expert opinions to support the writer's arguments.

Emotive language

Hortatory exposition text may use emotive language to engage the reader and evoke an emotional response. This can be an effective way to persuade the reader to take action.

Rhetorical questions

Hortatory exposition text may use rhetorical questions to engage the reader and to make them think about the issue being discussed. Imperatives: Hortatory

exposition text often includes imperatives or commands to encourage the reader to take action. This can be an effective way to motivate the reader to act.

Conclusion

Hortatory exposition text ends with a conclusion that summarizes the writer's main arguments and restates the thesis statement. The conclusion may also include a call to action or a recommendation based on the analysis presented in the text.

Overall, the language features of hortatory exposition text are designed to persuade the reader to take action or to adopt a particular point of view. By using a clear thesis statement, arguments, evidence, emotive language, rhetorical questions, imperatives, conclusion, hortatory exposition text can provide a compelling argument and motivate the reader to take action.

4. **Example Title**

Let's Emphasize the Importance of Islamic Ethics in Education

Introduction

Islamic ethics are an integral part of the Islamic faith and provide a moral framework for Muslims to live their lives following the teachings of Islam. As Islamic teacher trainer students, it is our responsibility to emphasize the importance of Islamic ethics in education and to encourage our students to develop a strong moral character based on the teachings of Islam. In this hortatory exposition text, I will explain why we should prioritize the teaching of Islamic ethics in education and how it can benefit our students and society as a whole.

Body

Firstly, the teaching of Islamic ethics helps students develop a strong sense of morality and values. Islamic ethics emphasize the importance of honesty, integrity, compassion, and justice, among other virtues. By teaching these values in our classrooms, we can help our students develop strong moral character and become responsible and ethical members of society.

Secondly, the teaching of Islamic ethics can help promote social harmony and tolerance. Islam teaches us to respect and honor the diversity of human beings and to treat others with kindness and compassion. By emphasizing these teachings in our classrooms, we can help create a more tolerant and inclusive society that values diversity and promotes social harmony.

Thirdly, the teaching of Islamic ethics can help our students become better leaders and citizens. Islamic ethics provide a strong foundation for leadership and encourage individuals to act with integrity, compassion, and justice. By instilling these values in our students, we can help prepare them to become ethical and responsible leaders who can contribute positively to society.

Conclusion

In conclusion, the teaching of Islamic ethics is an essential component of Islamic education and can benefit our students and society in many ways. As Islamic teacher training students, it is our responsibility to emphasize the importance of Islamic ethics in education and to teach our students to live their lives following the teachings of Islam. By doing so, we can help create a more ethical, responsible, and harmonious society that is guided by the principles of Islamic ethics.

5. **Summary**

Hortatory exposition text is a type of text that aims to persuade the readers or listeners to take action or to do something. In an Islamic context, hortatory exposition text can be used to encourage people to follow Islamic principles and values. Islamic teacher training students can use hortatory exposition text to motivate their students to practice Islam and to adopt Islamic values in their daily lives. By presenting clear and persuasive arguments, teachers can encourage their students to become more committed and passionate about their faith. For example, a hortatory exposition text can be used to encourage people to donate to charity, attend Friday prayers, or avoid engaging in sinful behaviors.

Furthermore, hortatory exposition text can be used to teach Islamic morals and ethics to students, helping them to understand the importance of being responsible, honest, and compassionate individuals. By incorporating hortatory exposition text into their lessons, Islamic teacher training students can help their students to become more engaged and enthusiastic about their Islamic education and to take active steps towards becoming better Muslims.

6. Reflection

Write a Hortatory Exposition Text concerning the following question: "Should Muslims actively participate in interfaith dialogue"?

7. Sample Answers

As Muslims, we are taught to value unity and respect for others. One way we can put these values into action is by actively participating in interfaith dialogue. In this hortatory exposition text, we will argue for the importance of Muslims engaging in interfaith dialogue. Firstly, interfaith dialogue allows for mutual understanding and respect between different faiths. By engaging in dialogue with members of other religions, Muslims can learn more about their beliefs and practices, and in turn, share their own beliefs and practices with others. This can lead to a greater appreciation of different cultures and worldviews and can help to build bridges between different communities.

Secondly, interfaith dialogue can help to combat stereotypes and misconceptions about Islam. By engaging in dialogue with members of other faiths, Muslims can challenge negative stereotypes and promote a more accurate and positive understanding of their religion. This can help to counteract the negative media portrayal of Islam and reduce prejudice and discrimination against Muslims. Lastly, interfaith dialogue can contribute to promoting peace and social cohesion. By fostering mutual respect and understanding, interfaith dialogue can help to prevent conflicts and promote a more harmonious and inclusive society. It can also help to promote social justice by identifying and addressing shared challenges and issues faced by different communities.

In conclusion, we believe that Muslims should actively participate in interfaith dialogue as it allows for mutual understanding and respect, helps to combat stereotypes and misconceptions, and contributes to promoting peace and social cohesion. By engaging in interfaith dialogue, we can put our values of unity and respect into action and work towards building a more inclusive and peaceful world.

Chapter 11

Discussion Text

Discussion text is a type of text that presents two or more contrasting perspectives on a certain issue or topic. For Islamic Teacher training students, the study of discussion text is important for several reasons. Firstly, discussion texts can help students to develop their critical thinking skills. By presenting contrasting perspectives, the discussion text encourages students to analyze and evaluate different arguments and evidence and develop their own opinions based on this analysis. This can be especially important for Islamic teachers, who may need to analyze and evaluate different Islamic texts and teachings to develop their understanding and effectively communicate these concepts to their students.

Secondly, discussion texts can help students to develop their communication and interpersonal skills. By engaging in discussions with others, students can learn to articulate their opinions and ideas clearly, listen actively to others, and engage in respectful dialogue and debate. This can be especially important for Islamic teachers, who may need to engage in discussions with students, parents, and colleagues on various Islamic topics and issues.

Thirdly, discussion texts can help students to develop their research and writing skills. By learning to conduct research, analyze data, and present arguments clearly and concisely, students can improve their ability to write clear, well-reasoned essays and reports. This can be especially important for Islamic teachers, who may need to write reports or essays on various aspects of Islamic teachings and practices.

Overall, the study of discussion text is an important part of Islamic education and is essential for the development of Islamic Teacher training students. By studying and creating different types of discussion texts, students can develop their critical thinking skills, communication and interpersonal skills, and research and writing skills, all of which are essential for success as an Islamic teacher.

1. Definition

Discussion text is a type of written text that aims to present a balanced argument on a particular issue or topic. It is commonly found in academic and journalistic contexts, where people want to debate or discuss a specific topic or issue. In a discussion text, the author presents two or more contrasting perspectives on the topic and then provides their analysis or opinion. The structure of a discussion text usually consists of three parts: an introduction, the body, and the conclusion.

The language features of a discussion text include the use of formal and objective language, presenting multiple viewpoints, the use of evidence and examples to support each viewpoint, and the use of cohesive devices to link ideas and paragraphs. Discussion texts are important for Islamic Teacher training students as they provide an opportunity to practice critical thinking and analysis. Students can develop their skills in evaluating different viewpoints and constructing logical and coherent arguments. In addition, discussion texts can help students to understand different perspectives and viewpoints on a particular issue, which is especially important in a diverse and multicultural society.

2. Structure

Discussion text is a type of text that aims to present two or more contrasting points of view about a particular issue or topic. The main goal of a discussion text is to provide a balanced argument by presenting different perspectives on the issue being discussed. The structure of a discussion text typically consists of three main parts: introduction, body, and conclusion.

Introduction

The introduction of a discussion text provides a brief overview of the issue or topic being discussed. It also contains a thesis statement that presents the writer's stance or opinion on the issue. Additionally, the introduction may include background information or context that helps the reader to understand the issue better.

Body

The body of a discussion text consists of several paragraphs that present the different points of view on the issue being discussed. Each paragraph should focus on a specific argument or perspective and should provide evidence or reasons to support that argument. It is important to note that each paragraph should begin with a topic sentence that introduces the main idea of the paragraph. In addition to presenting different points of view, a discussion text should also address the counterarguments to each perspective. This helps to demonstrate that the writer has considered different viewpoints and is presenting a balanced argument.

Conclusion

The conclusion of a discussion text summarizes the main points presented in the body of the text. It should also restate the thesis statement and provide a final opinion or recommendation on the issue being discussed. In addition, the conclusion may also include a call to action or suggestion for further research or action related to the issue.

Overall, the structure of a discussion text is designed to present a balanced and well-supported argument by presenting different perspectives on an issue.

3. **Language Features**

Discussion text is a type of writing that presents arguments and opinions from different perspectives on a particular issue. The language features of the discussion text include:

Introduction

Discussion text usually begins with an introduction that provides background information on the issue being discussed and presents the different perspectives that will be discussed in the text

Arguments

The discussion text presents arguments from different perspectives on the issue being discussed. These arguments are usually presented in a logical and sequential order.

Evidence

Discussion text often includes evidence in the form of facts, statistics, and expert opinions to support the arguments presented.

Counterarguments

The discussion addresses potential text counterarguments to the arguments presented provides a rebuttal to these counterarguments. This can help to strengthen the arguments presented and address potential weaknesses in the arguments.

Connectives

Discussion text often uses connectives such as "however", "on the other hand", and "nevertheless" to connect different parts of the argument and make the text easier to follow.

Emotive language

Discussion text may use emotive language to engage the reader and evoke an emotional response. However, this language is usually used sparingly and is not the main focus of the text

Conclusion

The discussion text ends with a conclusion that summarizes the different arguments presented and provides a final perspective on the issue being discussed.

Overall, the language features of the discussion text are designed to present different arguments and opinions on a particular issue in a logical and structured way. By presenting arguments, evidence, counterarguments, connectives, and conclusion. discussion text can provide a balanced and nuanced view of an issue, and help readers to form their own opinions based on the different perspectives presented.

4. **Example Title**

Should Islamic Schools Prioritize Religious **Education Over Secular Education?**

Introduction

Islamic schools are known for their emphasis on religious education and their commitment to teaching the principles of Islam to their students. However, there is an ongoing debate about whether Islamic schools should prioritize religious education over secular education. In this discussion text, we will explore both sides of the argument and consider the implications of each approach for Islamic schools and their students.

Arguments for Prioritizing Religious Education

Proponents of prioritizing religious education argue that Islamic schools have a unique responsibility to instill the principles of Islam in their students and prepare them for a life guided by Islamic values. They believe that secular education can be a distraction from this goal and that Islamic schools should focus primarily on religious education to produce students who are committed to their faith.

Arguments for Balancing Religious and Secular Education

Others argue that a balanced approach is necessary for Islamic schools to provide their students with a comprehensive education that prepares them for success in the modern world. They point out that secular education is important for developing critical thinking skills, promoting creativity, and providing practical knowledge that can be applied to various fields of study. They also argue that a balanced approach can help students integrate their religious values into all aspects of their lives, including their academic and professional pursuits.

Implications for Islamic Schools and Students

The approach that Islamic schools choose to take will have significant implications for their students and the broader Muslim community. Prioritizing religious education may result in students who are deeply committed to their faith but may lack the skills and knowledge necessary to succeed in a diverse and complex world. Balancing religious and secular education may produce students who are better equipped to navigate the challenges of modern life but may risk diluting the religious focus of the school.

Conclusion

In conclusion, the debate about whether Islamic schools should prioritize religious education over secular education is an important one. Islamic teacher trainer students should consider both sides of the argument and work to find a balanced approach that provides their students with a comprehensive education that emphasizes both religious and secular knowledge. Ultimately, the goal of Islamic education should be to produce students who are committed to their faith and equipped with the skills and knowledge necessary to succeed in the modern world.

5. **Summary**

A discussion text is a type of text that presents different perspectives or viewpoints on a particular issue or topic. In an Islamic context, discussion text can be used by Islamic teachers to train students to encourage critical thinking and to promote an open and constructive dialogue among their students. Islamic teacher training students can use discussion text to engage their students in meaningful discussions about current events, social issues, Islamic teachings. and By presenting perspectives on a particular topic, students can learn how to analyze and evaluate different arguments and make informed decisions based on their understanding of Islam. Through the use of discussion text, Islamic teacher training students can also help their students to develop and interpersonal their communication skills. promoting respectful and constructive dialogue, students can learn how to express their opinions and ideas clearly and articulately, while also respecting the opinions of others. Overall, discussion text can be an effective tool for Islamic teacher training students to facilitate meaningful conversations among their students, encourage critical thinking, and promote a deeper understanding of Islam and its teachings.

6. Reflection

Write a Discussion Text on the following topic: "Should women be allowed to lead mixed-gender congregational prayers in Islam?"

7. Sample Answers

The question of whether women should be allowed to lead mixed-gender congregational prayers in Islam is a highly debated topic. In this discussion text, we will explore both sides of the argument.

On one hand, those who support women leading mixed-gender congregational prayers argue that there is no clear prohibition in Islamic texts. They argue that the Prophet Muhammad (peace be upon him) allowed women to lead prayers in certain circumstances and that there is nothing in the Quran that explicitly prohibits women from leading mixed-gender prayers. They also argue that women should be allowed to take on leadership roles in the community and that allowing them to lead mixedgender prayers can help to promote gender equality.

On the other hand, those who oppose women leading mixed-gender congregational prayers argue that it goes against the tradition and practice of the Prophet Muhammad (peace be upon him) and his companions. They argue that there is a clear division of roles between men and women in prayer and that allowing women to lead mixed-gender prayers can lead to confusion and disrespect for traditional Islamic practices. They also argue that women can still have leadership roles in the community without leading mixed-gender prayers.

In conclusion, the debate over whether women should be allowed to lead mixed-gender congregational prayers in Islam is complex and multifaceted. While some argue that there is no clear prohibition in Islamic texts and that it can promote gender equality, others argue that it goes against the tradition and practice of the Prophet Muhammad (peace be upon him).

Ultimately, it is up to individual communities to decide on their practices and interpretations of Islamic teachings. Islamic teachers have a responsibility to engage in open and respectful dialogue on this topic and to help their students develop critical thinking skills in approaching complex and sensitive issues in Islam.

Chapter 12

News Item Text

News Item text is a type of text that presents information about current events, issues, or developments factually and objectively. For Islamic Teacher training students, the study of News Item text is important for several reasons. Firstly, News Item text can help students to stay informed about current events and issues. As future Islamic teachers, students need to be aware of events and developments in the world, especially those that are relevant to the Islamic community. By reading and analyzing News Item text, students can stay up-to-date on current events and develop a deeper understanding of the issues that affect the Islamic community.

Secondly, News Item text can help students to develop their reading and comprehension skills. News Item text is often written concisely and factually, which can be challenging for some students. By regularly reading and analyzing News Item text, students can improve their reading speed, comprehension, and critical thinking skills, which are all important for success in their studies and future careers.

Thirdly, News Item text can help students to develop their writing and reporting skills. By learning to write clear, concise, and objective news reports, students can develop their writing skills and learn how to effectively communicate information to others.

This can be especially important for Islamic teachers, who may need to write reports or articles on various Islamic topics and issues

Overall, the study of News Item text is an important part of Islamic education and is essential for the development of Islamic Teacher training students. By studying and creating different types of News Item texts, students can stay informed about current events, improve their reading and comprehension skills, and develop their writing and reporting skills, all of which are essential for success as an Islamic teacher.

Definition 1.

News Item Text is a text type that reports current events or news stories factually and objectively. It aims to inform the readers about the latest events or news stories. such as political issues, economic updates, scientific discoveries, natural disasters, and social changes, among others. The structure of News Item Text typically follows the inverted pyramid format, where the most important information is presented in the first paragraph, followed by supporting details and background information in subsequent paragraphs. This format enables readers to grasp the most important details of the news story quickly, even if they do not read the entire article.

News Item Texts usually begin with a headline, which summarizes the main point of the article in a concise and attention-grabbing manner. The lead or opening paragraph of a News Item Text is also crucial because it should contain the essential information of the news story, answering the five W's and one H questions (who, what, where, when, why, and how). Moreover, News Item Texts usually include quotes from reliable sources to provide additional insights or perspectives on the news story. The language used in News Item Texts is typically formal, objective, and factual, without the author's personal opinion or bias.

The importance of News Item'Text for readers lies in its tructu to inform them about current events and news stories objectively and impartially. For students of Islamic teacher training, reading News Item Texts can help them to broaden their knowledge and understanding of current issues and events, which they can use to inform their teaching practice and engage their students in meaningful discussions. It can also help them develop their critical thinking and analytical skills, as they learn to evaluate the reliability and accuracy of news sources and information.

2. Structure

News Item Text is a type of text that reports a current event or a piece of news to the readers. It is usually found in newspapers, news portals, or other newsrelated media. The purpose of this text is to provide the readers with information about a particular event or situation that has recently happened.

The tructuree of News Item Text usually consists of the following elements:

Headline

This is the title of the news item that summarizes the main point of the article. It is usually written in bold and large font size to attract the reader's attention.

Bv-line

This is the name of the author or journalist who wrote the article. It is often placed below the headline.

Lead

This is the opening paragraph of the news item that contains the most important and relevant information about the event. It answers the questions of who, what, when, where, why, and how.

Elaboration

This is the body of the news item that provides further details and explanations about the event. It includes quotes from witnesses, experts, or officials, and presents different perspectives and opinions.

Closing

This is the concluding paragraph that summarizes the main points of the news item and may provide additional information or future implications of the event.

Photo and caption

News Item Text often includes a photo related to the event and a caption that describes it.

Overall, the structure of News Item Text follows a standard formula to convey factual information about an event concisely and objectively. It aims to inform the readers about the event and its significance without providing any personal opinions or biases.

3. **Language Features**

News item text is a type of writing that presents factual information about recent events or developments. The language features of news item text include:

Headline

News item text begins with a headline that summarizes the main point of the article in a concise and attention-grabbing way.

Lead

News item text typically begins with a lead, which is the opening paragraph that provides the most important information about the event or development being reported. The lead should answer the questions of who, what, where, when, why, and how.

Inverted Pyramid Structure

News item text is usually structured using the inverted pyramid structure, which means that the most important information is presented first, followed by less important details. This structure allows readers to quickly understand the main point of the article and then decide whether they want to read further.

Objective Language

News item text uses objective language that is free from bias or opinion. The writer presents the facts clearly and straightforwardly without adding their own personal opinion.

Ouotes

News item text may include quotes from people involved in the event or development being reported. These quotes add context and provide insight into the reactions of people involved in the event.

Attribution

News item text always attributes information to its source, whether it is a person, organization, or document. This helps readers to evaluate the credibility of the information being presented.

Conclusion

News item text may include a conclusion that provides additional context or summarizes the main points of the article. However, the conclusion does not contain any new information and is not necessary for every news item.

Overall, the language features of news item text are designed to present factual information about recent events or developments clearly and objectively. By using a headline, lead, inverted pyramid structure, objective language, quotes, attribution, and a conclusion (when necessary), news item text can provide readers with the information they need to understand what happened and why it matters.

4. **Example Title**

Muslim Students Win National Quran Recitation Competition

Jakarta, Indonesia - In a proud moment for the Muslim community, two students from an Islamic school in West Java won first place in the National Quran Recitation Competition. The annual competition, which brings together the best Quran reciters from across the country, is considered one of the most prestigious events in the Islamic calendar.

The winning students, Ahmad and Fatimah, both 16 years old, impressed the judges with their flawless recitation of the Quran and their deep understanding of its meaning. They received high praise from the judges and the audience for their mastery of Arabic pronunciation and their ability to convey the spiritual depth of the text.

Ahmad and Fatimah were trained by their school's Ouranic studies teacher, *Ustadz* Abdullah, who has been teaching Quran recitation for over 20 years. Speaking after the competition, *Ustadz* Abdullah expressed his pride in his students and his gratitude for the support of the school and the wider Muslim community.

The competition was attended by representatives from the Ministry of Religious Affairs and other prominent figures in the Indonesian Muslim community. It is hoped that the success of Ahmad and Fatimah will inspire other Muslim students across the country to pursue Ouranic studies and to take part in future competitions.

The National Ouran recitation Competition is just one example of the many ways in which Islamic education is celebrated and supported in Indonesia. Islamic teacher trainer students can learn from this example and work to promote Quranic studies and other aspects of Islamic education in their communities.

5. **Summary**

News Item Text is a text that provides information about current events or news. It usually follows a specific structure, starting with a headline that summarizes the main idea of the news, followed by a lead paragraph that gives a brief overview of the story, and then followed by the body of the text that provides more detailed information about the event. News Item Text also usually includes quotes from people involved in the event and provides context and background information to help readers understand the story better. Islamic Teacher Training Students can use News Item Text to teach their students about current events and to help them develop their reading comprehension skills.

6. Reflection

Write a news item about a recent initiative taken by a Muslim organization to help those affected by a natural disaster.

7. Sample Answers

In the aftermath of a devastating natural disaster that has left many families in need, a Muslim organization has launched a new initiative to provide aid and assistance to those affected. The initiative, called "Project Relief," aims to help families who have lost their homes and livelihoods in the disaster and provide them with the support they need to rebuild their lives. Through "Project Relief," the Muslim organization has partnered with local charities and non-profit organizations to provide food, shelter, and medical assistance to those affected by the disaster.

The initiative has also mobilized volunteers from the Muslim community to provide hands-on assistance with recovery efforts and to help families access the resources they need. The initiative has already made a significant impact in the affected communities, with many families expressing gratitude for the support they have received. One family, who lost their home in the disaster, shared their appreciation for the assistance they received through "Project Relief," saying, "We are so grateful for the support we have received from this initiative. Without their help, we would not have been able to make it through this difficult time."

The Muslim organization behind "Project Relief" has emphasized the importance of community support and solidarity in the face of natural disasters. They have called on all members of the Muslim community to come together and support those affected by the disaster, stating that "It is our duty as Muslims to help those in need and to provide assistance to our fellow human beings in times of crisis."

Overall, "Project Relief" serves as an inspiring example of the role that Muslim organizations can play in helping those affected by natural disasters and in solidarity within promoting and support their communities.

Another Sample

Headline

Muslim Organization Launches Initiative Provide Relief for Natural Disaster Victims Date: 17 August 2017

Location: Mataram, Indonesia

In a display of compassion and solidarity, Musafir Foundation, a prominent Muslim organization based in Matara, has launched a heartfelt initiative to extend assistance to individuals and communities affected by a recent devastating natural disaster.

Mataram, Indonesia - In the aftermath of the Earthquake, Musafir Foundation has swiftly sprung into action to alleviate the suffering of those grappling with the aftermath of the calamity. The organization's efforts aim to provide immediate relief, support and hope to the affected individuals and families.

initiative encompasses a multi-faceted approach to address the various needs of disaster-stricken communities. Volunteers from Musafir Foundation are working around the clock to distribute essential supplies such as food, clean water, medical supplies, and shelter materials to those displaced by the disaster. The organization has set up temporary relief centers in strategic locations to efficiently coordinate the distribution efforts and ensure that aid reaches those who need it the most.

A spokesperson for Musafir Foundation expressed the organization's commitment to extending a helping hand during these challenging times. "Our faith calls upon us to be compassionate and to assist those in need, especially in times of hardship. We believe it is our duty to provide support to our fellow citizens who are enduring the repercussions of this natural disaster," spokesperson stated.

Additionally, Musafir Foundation is actively collaborating with local authorities, governmental agencies, and other humanitarian organizations to maximize the impact of their relief efforts. Their goal is not only to provide immediate assistance but also to contribute to the long-term recovery and rebuilding process of the affected areas.

The initiative has garnered substantial support from community members, fellow organizations, and volunteers who have come together to make a positive difference. The outpouring of generosity and unity exemplifies the values of compassion and empathy upheld by the [Muslim Organization Name] and the broader community.

As recovery efforts continue, Musafir Foundation remains steadfast in its commitment to serving as a beacon of hope for disaster-stricken individuals and communities. Through their collective efforts, they aim to restore normalcy and help rebuild the lives shattered by the recent natural disaster.

For those looking to support the initiative or contribute to the relief efforts, further information can be found on Musafir Foundation's official website. In a time of adversity, [Muslim Organization Name]'s proactive response shines as a testament to the strength of unity and the values of compassion that bridge communities during moments of crisis.

Chapter 13

Review Text

Review text is a type of text that evaluates and critiques a particular product, service, or performance. For Islamic Teacher training students, the study of Review text is important for several reasons. Firstly, A review text can help students to develop their critical thinking skills. By reading and analyzing reviews of different products, services, or performances, students can learn how to evaluate the quality and effectiveness of these items and form their own opinions based on evidence and reasoning. This is an important skill for Islamic teachers, who may need to evaluate and critique various materials and resources for their students.

Secondly, a review text can help students to develop their writing skills. By learning how to write effective and persuasive reviews, students can improve their writing skills and learn how to effectively communicate their opinions and ideas to others. This can be especially important for Islamic teachers, who may need to write reviews or critiques of various Islamic materials, such as books or videos.

Thirdly, a review text can help students to develop their language skills. By reading and writing reviews in English, students can improve their vocabulary, grammar, and sentence structure, which are all essential for success in their studies and future careers.

Overall, the study of a review text is an important part of Islamic education and is essential for the development of Islamic Teacher training students. By studying and creating different types of Review texts, students can improve their critical thinking and writing skills, as well as their language proficiency, all of which are essential for success as an Islamic teacher.

1. Definition

Review text is a type of text that presents a critical evaluation of a particular work, such as a book, movie, music album, or any other artistic or cultural creation. The purpose of a review text is to provide a comprehensive and informative analysis of the work and help the reader form an opinion on it. A review text usually includes a brief summary of the work, followed by an evaluation of its strengths and weaknesses. One of the main features of a review text is that it is written in an objective and impartial tone. The writer of a review text should avoid expressing personal opinions or biases and focus on providing accurate and relevant information about the work.

Another important feature of a review text is that it should provide sufficient evidence and examples to support its evaluation. In general, a review text has a specific structure, which includes an introduction, a summary of the work, an evaluation of its strengths and weaknesses, and a conclusion. The introduction usually

includes information about the work, such as the author or artist, the title, and the genre. The summary provides a brief overview of the work, highlighting its main themes, characters, and plot. The evaluation is the most important part of the review text, as it presents the writer's critical analysis of the work.

Finally, the conclusion summarizes the main points of the review and provides a final verdict on the work. The importance of a review text lies in its ability to provide readers with an informed and unbiased opinion on a particular work. Review texts can help readers decide whether they want to engage with the work or not and can provide valuable insights into its strengths weaknesses. Moreover, review texts can help writers and creators receive constructive feedback on their work. which can help them improve and grow as artists. For Islamic Teacher training students, review texts can also serve as a valuable tool for developing critical thinking and analytical skills, which are essential for teaching and learning.

2. Structure

Review text is a type of text that aims to provide an evaluation or critique of a product, service, or piece of work. It can be used to review anything from books and movies to restaurants and hotels. The structure of a review text typically consists of three main parts: introduction, body, and conclusion.

Introduction

The introduction serves to introduce the topic or item being reviewed and often includes some general background information or context. It may also include a thesis statement or main argument that the review will be making.

Body

The body of the review text is where the writer provides a more detailed evaluation or critique of the item being reviewed. This section can be divided into several paragraphs, each of which focuses on a specific aspect of the item. For example, if the review is of a movie, each paragraph might focus on a different aspect such as the plot, the acting, the cinematography, and the music. In the body of the review, the writer typically provides both positive and negative feedback and backs up their opinions with specific examples and evidence. They may also compare the item being reviewed to similar items in the same category.

Conclusion

The conclusion of a review text summarizes the main points made in the body of the text and restates the thesis statement or main argument. It may also provide a

final evaluation or recommendation, such as whether the item being reviewed is worth seeing, buying, or using.

Overall, the purpose of a review text is to inform and persuade the reader, providing them with enough information and opinion to make an informed decision about whether or not to engage with the item being reviewed. The structure of the text is designed to guide the reader through the evaluation process and help them understand the writer's perspective on the item in auestion.

3. **Language Features**

The review text is a type of writing that evaluates and provides an opinion on a product, service, or experience. The language features of the review text include:

Introduction

The review text typically begins with introduction that identifies the product, service, or experience being reviewed and provides some context for the review.

Description

The review text provides a detailed description of the product, service, or experience being reviewed. This description includes information on its features, quality, performance, and value.

Evaluation

The review text evaluates the product, service, or experience based on specific criteria. These criteria may include price, design, functionality, ease of use, customer service, or any other relevant factors.

Opinion

The review text provides an opinion on the product, service, or experience being reviewed. This opinion is based on the writer's personal experience with the product, service, or experience, and is supported by evidence from the description and evaluation sections of the review.

Comparison

The review text may compare the product, service, or experience being reviewed to similar products, services, or experiences. This comparison provides additional context and helps readers to understand how the product, service, or experience measures up to its competitors.

Recommendation

The review text may include a recommendation for or against the product, service, or experience being reviewed. This recommendation is based on the writer's opinion and evaluation and is intended to guide readers in deciding whether to purchase or use the product, service, or experience.

Tone

The review text may use a tone that is either positive or negative, depending on the writer's opinion and evaluation. However, the tone should be professional and objective, and should not be overly emotional or biased.

Overall, the language features of the review text are designed to provide readers with an objective and informed opinion on a product, service, or experience. By providing a detailed description, evaluation, and opinion, as well as a comparison and recommendation (when appropriate), the review text can help readers make informed decisions about what to purchase or use.

4. **Example Title:**

Book Review - "The Sealed Nectar: The Biography of the Prophet Muhammad"

"The Sealed Nectar" is a comprehensive and detailed biography of the Prophet Muhammad, written by Safiur Rahman Mubarakpuri. This book is a must-read for anyone interested in learning about the life of the Prophet Muhammad and the early days of Islam.

The book is divided into chapters that cover different stages of the Prophet's life, from his birth in Mecca to his final days in Medina. Each chapter is wellresearched and provides a wealth of information about the historical context of the events that took place during the Prophet's lifetime.

One of the strengths of the book is the author's ability to present the Prophet's life in a way that is both informative and engaging. The book is not just a dry retelling of historical facts, but rather a rich and vivid portrayal of the Prophet's character, his interactions with his companions, and the challenges he faced in spreading the message of Islam.

Another strength of the book is the author's attention to detail. The book includes maps, genealogies, and timelines that help to contextualize the events of the Prophet's life. The author also provides references to the sources of his information, making it easy for readers to verify the accuracy of the information presented.

Overall, "The Sealed Nectar" is a well-written and informative biography of the Prophet Muhammad that is accessible to both Muslims and non-Muslims alike. It is a valuable resource for anyone seeking to deepen their understanding of the life and teachings of the Prophet, and I would highly recommend it to anyone interested in Islamic history and biography (Burke, 1979).

5. **Summary**

Review Text is a type of text that gives an evaluation or critique of a particular product, service, or event. It is often written by someone who has experienced or used the product, or service, or attended the event. A review typically includes an introduction that provides an overview of the product, service, or event being reviewed, followed by a detailed analysis of its strengths and weaknesses. Α review provide may also recommendation or suggestion for improvement. Islamic Teacher Training Students can use Review Texts to teach their students how to critically evaluate and analyze a particular product, service, or event, and to help them develop their writing and critical thinking skills.

6. Reflection

Write a review of a recent book on Islamic ethics.

7. Sample Answers

"Ethics of Islam: Unity, Justice, and Compassion" is a thought-provoking book that explores the ethical principles and values that underpin Islamic teachings. Authored by Dr. Mohammed Ali Al-Bar, a prominent Islamic scholar, the book offers a comprehensive analysis of the ethical foundations of Islam and their relevance in contemporary society.

The book is divided into three main sections: Unity, Justice, and Compassion. Each section explores the Islamic understanding of these values and how they are reflected in various aspects of life, from personal relationships to governance and social justice. The author draws upon a wide range of sources, including the Quran, Hadith, and the works of Islamic scholars and philosophers, to provide a nuanced and comprehensive analysis of Islamic ethics.

One of the strengths of the book is its accessibility. While the author draws upon complex theological and philosophical concepts, he presents them clearly and concisely that is accessible to readers of all levels of familiarity with Islamic teachings. The book is also wellorganized, with each section building upon the previous one to provide a comprehensive understanding of the ethical principles that underpin Islam.

Another strength of the book is its relevance to contemporary issues. The author highlights the importance of unity, justice, and compassion in addressing current global challenges, from social inequality to environmental degradation. The book serves as a powerful reminder of the potential of Islamic ethics to provide a framework for addressing these challenges and promoting a more just and compassionate world.

Overall, "Ethics of Islam: Unity, Justice, and Compassion" is an insightful and thought-provoking book that offers a comprehensive analysis of Islamic ethics. It is a valuable resource for anyone interested in understanding the ethical foundations of Islam and their relevance in contemporary society.

Another Sample

The collaboration between Mohammed Ali Al-Bar and Hassan Chamsi-Pasha in "The Sources of Common Principles of Morality and Ethics in Islam" results in a thought-provoking and insightful exploration of the moral and ethical foundations within the Islamic tradition (Al-Bar et al., 2015). This work delves into the sources that underpin the universal principles guiding ethical conduct and behavior for Muslims.

The author's meticulous research and scholarship are evident throughout the book. They draw extensively from the Ouran, the

Hadith (Prophet Muhammad's teachings and actions), and the scholarly works of Islamic thinkers to unravel the common principles of morality and ethics. By offer readers doing so. they a comprehensive understanding of how Islamic values shape individual behavior and communal interactions.

One of the strengths of the book lies in its ability to bridge the gap between religious scholarship and realworld application. The authors adeptly connect the theoretical concepts of morality and ethics with practical examples, illustrating how these principles are woven into the fabric of daily life. This approach not only makes the content accessible but also underscores the relevance of Islamic ethics in contemporary society.

A notable aspect of the book is its treatment of common ethical principles shared across different religious and cultural contexts. The authors showcase the universality of values such as honesty, compassion, justice, and humility, emphasizing their presence within Islam and their resonance with the broader human experience.

Throughout the book, the authors engage in thoughtful discussions about the historical and cultural context in which these principles were first articulated. This historical perspective enriches readers' comprehension of how Islamic ethics have evolved while remaining rooted in their foundational teachings. However, at certain points, the scholarly tone of the book may be dense for readers who are not well-versed in Islamic terminology or concepts. While the authors make a commendable effort to explain terms, some readers might benefit from a glossary or more detailed explanations of certain terms.

conclusion. "The Sources of Common In Principles of Morality and Ethics in Islam" by Mohammed Ali Al-Bar and Hassan Chamsi-Pasha offers a valuable contribution to the field of Islamic ethics. The collaboration between the authors results in a wellresearched and insightful exploration of the shared moral principles that guide Muslims' conduct. This work serves

as an important resource for those seeking a deeper understanding of Islamic ethics, as well as a bridge for interfaith and cross-cultural discussions on universal ethical values.

References

- Ahmed, L. (2006). A Border Passage: From Cairo to America— A Woman's Journey. Comparative Studies of South Asia, Africa and the Middle East, 26(1), 79–82.
- Ahmed, L. (2021). Women and gender in Islam: Historical roots of a modern debate. Veritas Paperbacks.
- Al-Bar, M. A., Chamsi-Pasha, H., Al-Bar, M. A., & Chamsi-Pasha, H. (2015). The sources of common principles of morality and ethics in Islam. Contemporary Bioethics: Islamic Perspective, 19–48.
- Ali, A.Y. (2003). The Meanings of The Holy Qur'an. Surah, 90, 8 - 20
- Bashir, K. (2015). The Lives of Muhammad.
- Bolderston, A. (2008). Writing an effective literature review. *Journal of Medical Imaging and Radiation Sciences*, 39(2), 86–92.
- Brown, J. A. (2014). He Challenge and Choices of Interpreting the Prophet's Legacy.
- Burke, E. (1979). Islamic History as World History: Marshall Hodgson, 'The Venture of Islam.' International Journal of *Middle East Studies*, 10(2), 241–264.
- Capri, E. (2013). The Effect Of Peer Feedback Technique Toward Students' ability In Writing Analytical Exposition

- Text At The Second Year Of Man 1 Teluk Kuantan Kuantan Singingi Regency.
- Cunningham, A. E., & Stanovich, K. E. (1998). What reading does for the mind. *American Educator*, 22, 8–17.
- Defri, A. T., & Syafei, A. F. R. (2020). Enhancing Junior High SchoolStudents'ReadingComprehension in Report Text by Using Concept Mapping Strategy. *Journal of English Language Teaching*, 9(1), 1–9.
- Djamdjuri, D. S., & Hadi, I. (2021). The use of Islamic animation movie in the teaching of writing descriptive text. 2, 32–39.
- Elia, E. (2018). The Implementation Of Neurological Impress Method In Teaching Reading Hortatory Exposition At Grade Eleventh Students Of Ma Lab UIN-SU Medan.
- Esposito, J. L. (2004). *The oxford dictionary of Islam*. Oxford University Press.
- Fatima, S. (2012). Teaching report writing skills through communicative activities. *American International Journal of Contemporary Research*, 2(2), 104–109.
- Jameel, A. S. (2022). The Effects of Story Mapping and Hortatory Exposition' Techniques' on' Students' Compositions. *Education Research International*, 2022.
- Khan, M. (2019). It's not about the burqa: Muslim women on faith, feminism, sexuality and race. Picador.
- Khan, M. J., Yousaf, A., Abbas, A., & Khurshid, K. (2018). Deep learning for automated forgery detection in hyperspectral

- document images. Journal of Electronic Imaging, 27(5), 053001– 053001.
- Klar, M. (2017). Stories of the Prophets. The Wiley Blackwell Companion to the Our'ān, 406–417.
- Laili, E. N., & Muflihah, T. (2020). The effectiveness of google classroom in teaching writing of recount text for senior high schools. Journal of Languages and Language Teaching, 8(4), 348–359.
- Latif, A. (2017). Using Outlining Technique To Improve The Ability Of The Students Of The Islamic Education Study Program In Writing A Recount Text. Premise: Journal of *English Education and Applied Linguistics*, *3*(1), 28–33.
- Majaj, L. S. (2011). Geographies of Light.
- Mufidah, N., Syatriana, E., & Baso, F. A. (2022). Improving Students Ability In Reading Comprehension News Item Text By Using Old And New Information. Jurnal Keguruan Dan Ilmu Pendidikan (JKIP), 9(1), 1–16.
- Nasr, S. H. (1987). Islamic art and spirituality. Suny Press. National Research Council. (1998). Preventing reading difficulties
- in young children.
- Nurlatifah, L., & Yusuf, F.N. (2022). Students' Problems' In Writing Analytical Exposition Text In Efl Classroom Context. English Review: Journal of English Education, 10(3), 801– 810.

- Park, Y. (2011). Using news articles to build a critical literacy classroom in an EFL setting. *Tesol Journal*, 2(1), 24–51.
- Pressley, M., & Allington, R. L. (2014). *Reading instruction that* works: The case for balanced teaching. Guilford Publications.
- Rasinski, T. V. (2003). The fluent reader: Oral reading strategies for building word recognition, fluency, and comprehension.

 Scholastic Inc.
- Rippin, A. (2014a). *Muslims: Their religious beliefs and practices*.
- Routledge.
- Rippin, A. (2014b). *Muslims: Their religious beliefs and practices*. Routledge.
- Ritonga, S. E., Jannah, S. R., & Zurnelli, N. (2019a). The Effect Of Picture Series On Students Reading Comprehension Of Analytical Exposition At Eleventh Grade Islamic Senior High School Mahdaliyah Jambi City.
- Ritonga, S. E., Jannah, S. R., & Zurnelli, N. (2019b). The Effect Of Picture Series On Students Reading Comprehension Of Analytical Exposition At Eleventh Grade Islamic Senior High School Mahdaliyah Jambi City.
- Safi, O. (2018). Radical love: Teachings from the Islamic mystical tradition. Yale University Press.
- Sari, S. F. T. (2020). The Effectiveness of Snowball Throwing Technique to Improve Recount Text at The Eighth Grade of SMPN 1 Babadan Ponorogo in The Academic Year 2019/2020.

- Septiyana, L., Ninsiana, W., Yuniasih, E., & Laily, F. N. (2022). Development of Islamic Text-Based Reading Materials with a Genre-Based Approach. Pedagogy: Journal of English Language Teaching, 10(2), 169–182.
- Sun, C., & Feng, G. (2009). Process Approach to Teaching Writing Applied in Different Teaching Models. English *Language Teaching*, 2(1), 150–155.
- Syukri, S., Humaera, I., & Gunawan, F. (2016). Enhancing Students 'insights inconstructing report Texts With Islamic Values By Scaffolding.
- *Proceedings of EEIC*, 1(2), 387–390.
- Torgesen, J. K. (2004). Lessons Learned from Research on Interventions for Students Who Have Difficulty Learning to Read.
- Utami, F. S., Pabbajah, M., & Juhansar, J. (2018). The implementation of jumbled-sentences toward students 'skill in writing report text. English Review: Journal of English Education, 7(1), 115–124.
- Vaughn, S., & Fuchs, L. S. (2003). Redefining learning disabilities as inadequate response to instruction: The promise and potential problems. Learning Disabilities Research & Practice, 18(3), 137–146.
- Walsh, M., Matsumura, L. C., Zook-Howell, D., Correnti, R., & Bickel, D. D. (2020). Video-based literacy coaching to
- develop teachers professional vision for dialogic classroom text discussions. Teaching and Teacher Education, 89, 103001.

- Wang, L., Zhang, Y., WANG, L., & ZHANG, Y. (2016). A study of metadiscourse features in English news reports. *International Journal of Arts and Commerce*, 5(6), 75–83.
- Wijayanto, M. E. (2020a). The integration of islamic values in implementation of learning english: Islamic education students perspective. ETERNAL (English, Teaching, *Learning, and Research Journal*), *6*(1), 18–30.
- Wijayanto, M. E. (2020b). The integration of islamic values in implementation of learning english: Islamic education students perspective. ETERNAL (English, Teaching, *Learning, and Research Journal*), *6*(1), 18–30.
- Wolf, M., & Stoodley, C. J. (2008). Proust and the squid: The story and science of the reading brain. Harper Perennial New York.

Glossarv

Genres: Different styles or types of writing that have distinct structures and purposes, such as narrative, recount, descriptive, procedure, news item, report, explanation, analytical exposition, hortatory exposition, discussion, and review.

Literal Meaning: The explicit and surface-level meaning of a text, focusing on what is directly stated.

Inferential Meaning: The meaning that is inferred or understood indirectly from the text, requiring readers to make logical connections and draw conclusions.

Evaluation: The process of critically assessing and judging the value, quality, or significance of a text or its components.

English Language Proficiency: The level of competence and skill in using the English language, encompassing aspects like vocabulary, grammar, pronunciation, and comprehension. Critical Thinking Skills: The ability to analyze, evaluate, and

interpret information critically, fostering deeper understanding and the formation of reasoned opinions.

Cultural Awareness: Knowledge and understanding of various cultures, viewpoints, beliefs, and ways of life, promoting openmindedness and effective communication.

Lexicogrammatical Features: Linguistic elements and structures related to words and grammar that contribute to the meaning and function of texts.

Social Function: The purpose or role a text serves within a specific social context, addressing the needs and expectations of its intended audience.

Diversity: The inclusion and respect for different cultures, viewpoints, religions, and beliefs, fostering a harmonious and inclusive society.

Academic Values and Ethics: The principles and standards that guide ethical behavior, integrity, and professionalism within academic and educational settings.

Comprehension: The ability to understand and grasp the meaning of written or spoken material.

Discussion Forums: Online platforms or spaces where participants can engage in discussions, exchange ideas, and share perspectives on various topics.

Feedback: Constructive comments, suggestions, or evaluations provided by instructors or peers to help improve skills and understanding.

Action Plan: A strategic outline that outlines specific steps and goals to achieve desired outcomes and improvements.

Vocabulary: A collection of words and phrases used in a language, including their meanings and usage.

Grammar: The set of rules governing the structure of a language, including the arrangement of words, phrases, and sentences.

Pronunciation: The way in which words are spoken, including the sounds and intonation patterns.

Muslim Organization Name: The name of the organization mentioned in the news item that initiated relief efforts after a natural disaster.

Caliph: A religious and political leader in Islam who succeeded Prophet Muhammad and governed the Islamic community.

Quran: The holy book of Islam, believed to be the word of God as revealed to Prophet Muhammad.

Hadith: The collection of sayings, actions, and approvals of Prophet Muhammad, guiding Muslims' lives.

Imam: A leader in the Islamic community who leads prayers, offers guidance, and serves as a role model.

Interfaith: Involving or relating to different religions or faiths, emphasizing cooperation and understanding.

Ethical Foundations: The underlying principles and values that guide moral behavior and decision-making.

Scholars: Individuals who are well-versed and knowledgeable in a particular field, such as Islamic studies or linguistics.

Textbook: A book used as a primary source of information and instruction in a specific subject or field of study.

Objective: A goal or aim pursued through a particular action or endeavor.

Content Analysis: The examination and evaluation of the content of texts to identify themes, patterns, and underlying meanings.

Vocabulary: A collection of words used in a particular language, including their meanings and usage.

Professionalism: Conducting oneself in a responsible, respectful, and competent manner within one's chosen field or occupation.

Cross-Cultural Communication: The exchange of information, ideas, and perspectives between individuals from different cultural backgrounds.

Inference: A conclusion reached based on evidence and reasoning rather than explicit statements.

Comprehensive Analysis: A thorough examination and evaluation of various aspects and elements within a text.

Reading Materials: Sources and references used to provide content and information in the textbook.

Generic Structure: The typical arrangement and organization of content within different types of texts.

Sources: Authors and works referenced in the textbook to provide information and support the content.

Lexicogrammatical Features: Linguistic elements that include vocabulary and grammar, contribute to the meaning and structure of texts.

Learning Outcomes: The specific knowledge, skills, and attitudes that students are expected to achieve through the learning process.

Discussion Forums: Online platforms where participants engage in conversations, share ideas, and exchange perspectives.

Instructor: The person responsible for teaching and guiding students through the learning process.

Comprehension: Understanding and interpreting the meaning of written or spoken material.

Vocabulary: The collection of words and terms used in a language.

Action Plan: A strategic outline outlining specific steps and objectives to achieve desired outcomes.

English Language Skills: Proficiency and ability in using the English language for communication, reading, writing, and listening.

Index

A Analytical exposition, 101, 103 104, 107 C	Hortatory exposition, 110, 111, 112, 114, 115, 117 I Inferential, 163
Caliph, 44, 45, 165 Comprehension, 158, 164, 167 D	Internalizing academic values, 2 Islamic Teacher Training Students, 1, 140, 152
attitudes, 2 Descriptive, v, 63 70, 71, 72, 73, 74, 75, 77 Directions, iv, 4 Discussion, vii, 121, 122, 123 125, 126, 129, 164, 167 E	Learning Outcomes, iv, 2, 3, 167 Lexicogrammatical Features, 163, 167 Literal, 163 M Mastering general concepts, 3 Muslim Organization Name, 143, 144,
English language skills, 1, 2 Evaluation, 149, 163 G General, iv, 4, 83, 92, 92 Genres, 163 H	Narrative, iv, 20, 21, 22, 29, 33 News item, 136, 137

Reading Materials, iv, 3, 161,

166

Recount, v, 59, 60, 61, 63, 66,

160

Review, viii, 4, 145, 146, 147,

151,

152, 159, 161

S

Sources, 154, 156, 166

 \mathbf{T}

Textbook, iv, 3, 165

 \mathbf{V}

Vocabulary, 164, 166, 167

Authors' Biography

Tuning Ridha Addhiny

Born on December 25, 1989, in Masbagik, East Lombok, NTB. She is the second child of Prof. Taufik Fauzi and Nilhamdiah. She started her formal school in Brisbane, Australia, from 1995 to 1998, then continued and completed her elementary school to senior high school in Mataram. She took her undergraduate study in the University of Mataram majoring in English Language Teaching (ELT), and graduated in 2011. During college, until after, she actively practiced ELT in different institutions, and also experienced teaching Indonesian language for foreign learners. She earned her M.Pd. in ELT from the English Department, State University of Malang, in 2018. She is currently working as an English Lecturer in the English Department of UIN Mataram.

M. Hasan Nugroho

Born on April 4, 2003, in Bima, Nugroho's early life was marked by simplicity. His father worked as an office employee, while his mother was a dedicated teacher at SMK 45 Kota Bima. Throughout his schooling, Hasan exhibited a fervent enthusiasm for both the English language and natural sciences. Upon graduating from high school, he seized the opportunity to continue his education at the prestigious State Islamic University of Mataram. There, he delved deep into his passion for English education, actively participating in diverse projects. Beyond his academic endeavors, Hasan engaged fervently in social and volunteer activities within the local community. These experiences instilled in him a profound sense of the importance of contributing positively to society and lending a helping hand to those in need.

M. Rizal

The second child of Marzuki and Rabiah. He was born in Pepao Barat Village, Lekor Sub-district, Janapria, Central Lombok, NTB. Born on February 9, 2002, alongside his academic pursuits, Rizal has demonstrated a remarkable aptitude for both writing and community service. His passion for writing has led him to achieve notable recognition. Muhammad Rizal's articles have been presented at both national and international based conferences showcasing his ability to articulate thoughts eloquently and contribute meaningfully to various discussions. Furthermore, Muhammad Rizal's commitment to volunteer work is truly commendable. He has actively participated in numerous community service initiatives, ranging from environmental cleanups to educational outreach programs.